[bookmark: _GoBack]ESKOM HOLDINGS SOC LTD.

INVITATION TO TENDER

FOR

For the provision of high definition survey services to Eskom Distribution, Generation and Transmission Divisions on an “as and when required” basis for the period of 3 years.

	Tender number
	MWP1069DX

	Issue date
	17 January 2022

	Closing date and time
	15 February 2022 at 10h00 SAST (GMT+2)

	Tender validity period
	120 days from the closing date and time

	Clarification meeting
	Clarification meeting will be held via MS Teams and its non-compulsory one. 
kindly send all your questions via email: 
MakungMO@eskom.co.za
Keep checking the tender bulletin for clarity

	Tenders are to be delivered to the following address on the stipulated closing date and time:
	Eskom Holdings SOC Limited
Megawatt Park Tender Office, Northside
No. 01 Maxwell Drive 
Sunninghill, Gauteng












Invitation to Tender

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd. hereinafter “Eskom” invites you to submit a tender for the provision of high definition survey services to Eskom Distribution, Generation and Transmission divisions on an “as and when required” basis for the period of 3 years.
The enquiry documents are supplied to you on the following basis:

· Free of charge

Eskom has delegated the responsibility for this tender to the Eskom Representative whose name and contact details are set out in the Tender Data.  A submission of a tender by you in response to this Invitation will be deemed as your acceptance of the Eskom Standard Conditions of Tender (to be accessed via www.eskom.co.za).

Queries relating to these Invitation documents may be addressed to the Eskom Representative.


Yours faithfully


____________________________________________
Thulani Mdakane
Procurement Manager 

Date: ________________________________________
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File name: 240-114238630 Invitation to Tender
The following documents listed hereunder are attached to this enquiry:

	Number
	Description
	Annexure/to be downloaded and attached
	Attached (Y/N)

	6.1
	*Acknowledgement form 
	Annexure A
	Y

	6.2
	*Tenderer’s particulars 
	Annexure B
	Y

	6.3
	* Integrity Declaration Form 
(refer to www.eskom.co.za for the Supplier Integrity Pact that suppliers are required to download and read ) 
	Annexure C
	Y

	6.5
	CPA(IG) for Foreign Goods/Services (if applicable)
	
	N/A

	6.6
	SBD 6.2- Declaration Certificate for Local Production and Local Content (only applicable if designated materials are included).

Annexure C - Local Content Declaration - Summary Schedule

Annexure D - Imported Content Declaration – Supporting Schedule to Annexure C

Annexure E - Local Content Declaration - Supporting Schedule to Annexure C
	Annexure F1



Annexure F2


Annexure F3


Annexure F4
	N/A

	6.7
	SBD 1 - Invitation to Bid  must be filled out by all tenderers and submitted with the tender at tender submission deadline
	Annexure G
	Y

	6.8
	SBD 6.1 - Preference Points Claim Form in terms of PPPFA 2017 regulations 
	Annexure H
	Y

	6.10
	Supplier Development Localisation & Industrialisation (SDL&I) Undertaking
	Annexure I
	Y

	6.11
	Quality Evaluation Requirements
	Annexure J
	Y

	   6.12
	Environmental Requirements
	Annexure K
	Y

	6.13
	SHE requirements
	Annexure L
	Y

	6.14
	Technical Evaluation Criteria 
	Annexure M
	Y

	6.15
	Financial Statement Analysis
	Annexure N
	Y








1.2	The Tender Data makes several references to the Eskom Standard Conditions of Tender and in those instances, the clause numbers are referenced hereunder. If the Eskom Standard Conditions of Tender is not attached to the Invitation to Tender; then the tenderers are required to download this from www.eskom.co.za. The “Tender Data” as detailed herein shall take precedence over the Standard Conditions of Tender in the event of any ambiguity or inconsistency between the two documents.

	Clause Number from Standard Conditions of Tender
	Tender Data

	1.1 Parties
	The Employer is Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd.

The Eskom Representative is:
Name: Masala Makungo
E-mail: MakungMO@eskom.co.za

	1.3 Enquiry documents
	The Invitation to tender number is MWP1069DX

See the content list above for the enquiry documents.

	1.4 Type of Invitation to Tender
	This invitation to tender is An open Invitation to tender 

	1.6 Eskom's rights to accept or reject any tender 
	The tender shall be for the whole or parts of the contract depending on the outcomes of the evaluations.

Eskom’s intension is to appoint a minimum of 1 and maximum of 5 services providers.

In case we don’t appoint the maximum of 5 as desired, Eskom reserves the right to re-advertise the tender to top up.

	2.1 Eligible tenders 
	Submit a tender only if the tenderer (whether a single company or a structure similar to a Joint Venture)  complies with the eligibility criteria  stated in the Tender Data and the tenderer, or any of his principals, is not under any restriction to do business with Eskom/State Owned Companies.

Tenderers are deemed ineligible to submit a tender if 
· Tenderers have the nationality of a country on any international sanctions list.  A tenderer shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if the tenderer is a national or is constituted, incorporated, or registered and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country.  This criterion shall also apply to the determination of the nationality of proposed subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the Contract including related services.
· Tenderers submit more than one tender either individually or as a partner in a joint venture (JV) or consortium
· Tenders submitted by a JV or consortium where the JV/consortium agreement does not explicitly state that the parties of the JV or consortium shall be jointly and severally liable for the execution of the Contract in accordance with the Contract terms.
· A Tenderer must not have a conflict of interest.  All Tenderers found to have a conflict of interest shall be disqualified.  A Tenderer may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this tendering process, if : 
· they have a controlling partner/majority shareholder  in common; or
· they have a relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the tender of another Tenderer, or influence the decisions of the Employer regarding this bidding process; 
· Tenders signed by non- authorized persons
· Where the tenderers are not registered on National Treasury’s Central Supplier Database (except Foreign Suppliers)
· A tender that fails to meet any pre-qualifying criteria stipulated in the tender documents is an unacceptable tender (Section 4 (2) of PPPFA Regulations
· Any tenderer that is restricted by National Treasury 
· A tenderer that sub-contracts 100% Scope of Work.

Ineligible tenderers will be disqualified.

	2.2 -2.5 Tender Closing 


	The deadline for Tender submission is :
Date 15 February 2022
Time 10h00 SAST (GMT+2)
Late Tenders will not be accepted
Tenders are to be submitted to the Eskom tender box at the following physical address:

Eskom Holdings SOC Limited
Megawatt Park Tender Office, Northside
No. 01 Maxwell Drive 
Sunninghill, Gauteng

	2.9 Copy of original tender

	The tenderer shall submit an original tender, plus 1 complete copy of the original tender at tender submission deadline.

Please note that the tender documentation should preferably be submitted in the following format:
· Technical file separately
· Quality file separately
· Environmental file separately
· Safety file separately
· Commercial file separately i.e. Tender Returnables, NEC BOQ, Statutory documents
Therefore a total of 10 files (5 originals and 5 complete copies)
An electronic USB of Safety file over and above the original and copy stipulated

Where a Tenderer does not submit a complete hard copy of the original tender, the tenderer will be disqualified.


	2.13 Tender Validity Period
	The tender validity period is 120 days after the closing date 

	2.16 Clarification meetings
	Clarification meeting will be held via MS Teams and its non-compulsory one. 
kindly send all your questions via email: 
MakungMO@eskom.co.za
Keep checking the tender bulletin for clarity

The clarification meeting arrangements are as below:
· Venue: Teams meeting, the arrangements are as below:
· Date: 02 February 2022 at 10:30am

· Click the link below to join the clarification meeting

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWQ5NTUxNjItOWNkZC00NjBjLWFlMDktMTA0NmQ0NmI5ZTQ0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2293aedbdc-cc67-4652-aa12-d250a876ae79%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22aa2401a8-a6c1-4742-be51-5165e7434372%22%7d


	2.17 Clarification on enquiry documents

	The tenderer will notify the Employer of any clarifications required before the closing time for clarification queries, which is 08 February 2022 @16h00 (five 5) working days before the deadline for tender submission.

	2.23 Alternative tenders
	Alternative tenders are not allowed.

	2.25 Conditions of contract
	The conditions of contract will be the NEC3 Professional Services Contract (PSC3)

	2.31 Provision of security for performance
	If security for performance (e.g. Performance Bond) is required, the names of two financial institutions that the tenderer will approach must be submitted with the tender.

	3.4 Opening of tenders
	Tenders will be opened at the same date and time as the tender deadline.

	3.5 Prices to be read out
	Prices will not be read out.

	3.9 Basic Compliance
	Basic compliance for this invitation to tender are:

· Meet the eligibility criteria for a tenderer
· Submit one (1) hard copy of the original tender to Eskom
· Submit a complete original tender with commercial, financial and technical information 
· Submission of the mandatory commercial tender returnables as at stipulated deadlines.
· Central Supplier Database (CSD) number (MAA…………………………………….)

	3.10 Mandatory tender returnables

	A tenderer that does not submit mandatory documents/information in required in mandatory documents by the required deadlines as stipulated in the Tender Returnable section  of the respective Invitation to Tender; will be deemed non-responsive. 

	3.11 Pre-qualification criteria 
	Pre-qualification criteria are applicable

The following mandatory pre-qualification criteria are applicable herein:

BBBEE Level 1 – 4

Since B-BBEE levels is used as pre-qualification criteria; tenderers are then required to provide “proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor” at tender submission deadline.

“Proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor” includes the following: 
· a certified copy of a fully completed Sworn Affidavit in the case of EMEs must be submitted, or
· a certified copy of the B-BBEE Certificate issued by CIPC for EMEs;
OR
· a certified copy of  B-BBEE certificate issued by a SANAS Accredited Verification Agency / certified copy of a fully completed Sworn Affidavit in the case of QSEs must be submitted; 
OR
· for JVs only, a consolidated, valid and certified copy of B-BBEE Certificate issued by a SANAS Accredited Verification Agency will be accepted.

If the relevant documentation/information as stipulated in the enquiry is not submitted; said tenders will be disqualified.

The following must be considered when it comes to validity of Affidavits:

Tenderers submitting B-BBEE Sworn Affidavits must ensure that the affidavits meet the following key pointers to ensure their validity:
· Name/s of deponent as they appear in the identity document and the identity number. 
· Designation of the deponent as the director, owner or member must be indicated in order to know that person is duly authorised to depose of an affidavit. (Mark the applicable option).
· Name of enterprise as per enterprise registration documents issued by the CIPC, where applicable, and enterprise business address. 
· Percentage of black ownership, black female ownership and designated group. In the case of specialised enterprises as per Statement 004, the percentage of black beneficiaries must be reflected. (No blank spaces to be left).
· Indicate total revenue for the year under review and whether it is based on audited financial statements or management account. (Mark the applicable option).
· Financial year-end as per the enterprise’s registration documents, which was used to determine the total revenue. (Financial year-end to be stipulated by day/month/year).
· B-BBEE Status Level. An enterprise can only have one status level (Tick applicable level).
· Empowering supplier status must be indicated. For QSEs, the deponent must select the basis for the empowering supplier status. 
· Date deponent signed and date of Commissioner of Oath must be the same. (The sworn affidavit must be signed in the presence of the Commissioner of Oath. Furthermore the Commissioner must also sign and stamp).
· Commissioner of Oath cannot be an employee or ex officio of the enterprise because, a person cannot by law, commission a sworn affidavit in which they have an interest.

	3.12 Designated materials and thresholds
	Designated material thresholds are not applicable.
 

	3.13 Functionality requirements 
	Functionality requirements 

The following criteria will be applicable for this transaction under functionality criteria:

	Criteria
	Weight
	Threshold

	Technical
	100%
	70%



Tenderers who do not meet the minimum threshold of 70% for functionality scoring will be disqualified and not be evaluated further


	3.15 Evaluation of price
	Prices will be evaluated as follows:
· Inclusive of VAT
· Making the specified correction for arithmetical errors 
· Excluding contingencies in any bill of quantities or activity schedule.
· Making an appropriate adjustment for any other acceptable variations, deviations, or alternative tenders submitted. 
· Making a comparison of the Net Present Value of each adjusted tender based on the tendered programme (if provided) and prices, on the estimated effect of Price Adjustment Factors and rate of exchange fluctuations (if applicable) and on other evaluation parameters relating to uncertainty and risk, where applicable.
· Unconditional discounts must be taken into account for evaluation purposes; 
· Conditional discounts must not be taken into account for evaluation purposes but should be implemented when payment is effected.

Prices will be scored out of 90 points.

	3.17 Evaluation of B-BBEE

	B-BBEE status will be scored out of 10 points in accordance with PPPFA.

If a tenderer fails to submit proof of B-BBEE status level, the tenderer will not be disqualified (except if B-BBEE level is a pre-qualification criterion). The tenderer will, however, be awarded 90 points for price and will score 0 points for B-BBEE level /status (out of 10). 

	3.18 Ranking of tenders
	Suppliers will be ranked by applying the preferential point scoring based on the relevant system as stipulated hereunder:

· 90/10 (for estimated values above R30 000 and up to R50M inclusive of VAT).
                           
Eskom will then add the score from Pricing and the B-BBEE level together and rank the top 5 highest suppliers that we will negotiate with as per the PPPFA.

a) If the price offered by a tenderer scoring the highest points is not market related, Eskom may not award the contract to that tenderer.
(b) Eskom may-
(i) negotiate a market-related price with the tenderer scoring the highest points or cancel the tender;
(ii) if the tenderer does not agree to a market-related price, negotiate a market-related price with the tenderer scoring the second highest points or cancel the tender;
(iii) if the tenderer scoring the second highest points does not agree to a market-related price, negotiate a market-related price with the tenderer scoring the third highest points or cancel the tender.
(c) If a market-related price is not agreed as envisaged in paragraph (b) (iii), the organ of state must cancel the tender.


	3.19 Objective Criteria (if applicable)

	Objective criteria are not applicable.


	Contractual Requirements
	Contractual Requirements include the following:

· Quality requirements (Annexure J)
· Environmental requirements (Annexure K)
· SHE requirements (Annexure L)
· Financial statement Analysis (Annexure N)

Financial statement analysis will be conducted to further evaluate the financial viability of the tenderers and their ability to meet their contractual obligations for the duration of the contract.
Risk mitigating factors may include obtaining a performance bond, parent company guarantee, any other financial assistance or procuring items from another supplier at the expense of the contracted supplier.

Please Note:
· Contractual requirements are not evaluation criteria. They are required to be met and assessed after the evaluation and ranking of the tenders. Proof that the highest ranked tenderer is able to meet the contractual requirements, must be submitted prior to contract award.
· Failure to meet “Contractual Requirements “by the stipulated deadlines; may result in the tenderer being regarded as non-responsive and ineligible for contract award. 
· In the event that there are further documents/actions that are required during execution of the contract, these must be made contractual conditions and compliance thereto must be managed in terms of the contract. 



Please note:

Eskom reserves the right to negotiate with preferred bidders after a competitive bidding process or price quotations; should the tendered prices not be deemed market-related. 

1.3 TENDER RETURNABLES 

The tenderer must submit the returnables set out hereunder as part of its tender. Returnables that are mandatory for evaluation will result in disqualification if not submitted at tender closing. 

	
Reference

	
Returnables from supplier 

	Returnables mandatory  for evaluation purposes and due at  tender closing
	Returnables mandatory for contract award and due prior to contract award

	Basic Compliance
	The tenderer must submit the tender as a complete original tender, plus one (1) hard copy of the original tender at tender submission deadline.
	
	

	Pre-qualification criteria:
· B-BBEE Levels 1 – 4

Please Note that:
“proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor” means-
(a) the B-BBEE status level certificate issued by an authorised body or person; or
(b) a sworn affidavit as prescribed by the B-BBEE Codes of Good Practice; or 
(c) any other requirement prescribed in terms of the Broad-Based Black Economic
Empowerment Act;

If “proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor” is required for pre-qualification purposes in terms of PPPFA regulations, and is either not submitted by tender submission deadline or deemed invalid; , the respective tenderer must be disqualified
	“Proof of B-BBEE status level or Sworn Affidavit   
	

	

	
	CSD number
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Annexure A
	Acknowledgement Form 
	
	

	Annexure B
	Tenderers Particulars
	
	

	Annexure C
	Integrity Pact Declaration form
	
	

	Annexure E
	CPA(IG) for imported goods/services (if applicable) 
	N/A
	

	Annexure G (applicable for all suppliers including Foreign suppliers)
	SBD 1 - to be submitted with the tender at tender submission deadline 
	
	

	Annexure H

	SBD 6.1 - Preference Points Claim Form in terms of PPPFA 2017 regulations 
	              

	

	Supplier Development  Localisation and Industrialisation (SDL&I)  Undertaking	
	Annexure I
	  

	

	Additional Documents required in event of JV:
	Letter of intent to form a JV/consortium
	
	

	
	Valid joint venture agreement confirming the rights and obligations of each of the joint venture partners and their profit-sharing ratios.
	
	

	
	Written confirmation that the joint venture will operate as a single business entity (incorporated) for the duration of the contract (this may be included as an obligation within the JV agreement)
	
	

	
	“proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor” means:-
(a) the B-BBEE status level certificate issued by an authorised body or person; or
(b) a sworn affidavit as prescribed by the B-BBEE Codes of Good Practice; or 
(c) any other requirement prescribed in terms of the Broad-Based Black Economic
Empowerment Act;
(as may be applicable for the particular tendering entity ) 
	
	

	
	Details and confirmation of a single designated bank account in the name of the JV and independent of the individual JV partners, as set out in the joint venture agreement.
	
	

	*“proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor” means:-
 (a) the B-BBEE status level certificate issued by an authorised body or person; or
(b) a sworn affidavit as prescribed by the B-BBEE Codes of Good Practice; or 
(c) any other requirement prescribed in terms of the Broad-Based Black Economic
Empowerment Act;

	Failure on the part of the supplier to submit “proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor” will result in disqualification as it is a pre-qualification criterion. 
 
	             

	

	Tax Clearance Certificates  
	A certified copy of a tax clearance certificate is still required by Foreign suppliers (with a footprint in South Africa- but who are not on CSD and have not provided a SARS pin number ) and Local suppliers (who have not provided their SARS e-filing PIN number for verification by Eskom and/or their CSD profile / CSD number) .

Foreign suppliers (even those with no deemed footprint in South Africa) must still complete the relevant section in Part A of the SBD1 document, however, no proof of tax compliance is required if the supplier answers “no” to all questions. If they answer “yes” to any of the questions, however, they are required to register and be tax compliant as per Part B- section 2 of the SBD 1 document and relevant legislation governing tax compliance. 
	
	


	Compliance with Employment Equity Act
	To the extent that the tenderer falls within the definition of a “designated Employer” as contemplated in the Employment Equity Act 55 of 1998, the tenderer is required to furnish the Employer with proof of compliance with the Employment Equity Act, including proof of submission of the Employment Equity report to the Department of Labour. (South African tenderers only)
	
	









	Shareholding 
	Shareholding organogram and detailed breakdown (for each individual company/JV member)  clearly identifying percentages owned by individual shareholders (full names & ID Numbers) and other entities (provide full legal/trading name and respective identifying registration/trust numbers) 
	
	

	NEC Documentation
	Completed NEC3 PSC pricing schedule and contract data.
	
	

	DOCUMENTS REQUIRED UNDER CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS	

	Safety
	COIDA - Original certificate of good standing or proof of application issued by the Compensation Fund (COID) or a licensed compensation insurer (South African tenderers only)
	
	

	Quality
	Documents that may be required per scope of work
	
	

	Other safety/quality  documents as required per scope of works
	


	
	

	Environmental  

	Documents that may be required as per scope of work
	
	

	Due Diligence
	Audited Financial Statements of the tenderer for the previous 18 months, or to the extent that such statements are not available, for the last year. Tenderers must note that in the case of a joint venture or special purpose vehicle (SPV) especially formed for this tender, audited financial statements for each participant in the JV / SPV is required.           Start-up enterprises formed within the last 12 months are not required to send in statements, but if successful with their tender will be required to send statements for the first year when once available.
	
	

	DOCUMENTS REQUIRED UNDER FUNCTIONALITY/TECHINICAL CRITERIA	

	Technical  (required for functionality scoring)
	Technical evaluation criteria is attached as Annexure M
	
	






	




ANNEXURE A

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

We are in receipt of the Invitation to Tender from Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd and the following addenda issued by Eskom:
1. 

2.______________________________________________________________________

3. ______________________________________________________________________
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

We confirm that the documentation received by us is: (Indicate by ticking the box)

Correct as stated in the Invitation to Tender Content List, and that each document is complete. 
                                                     
Or:	Incorrect or incomplete for the following reasons: 
	

	



Cataloguing Acknowledgement:

[Please select the relevant statement  by ticking the appropriate box below]:

1. We agree to provide the cataloguing information as described in the tender submission. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
2. We have already supplied Eskom with the cataloguing information pertaining to this enquiry in a previous contract/order [insert previous invitation to tender/RFQ number]       __________
3. We do not intend to provide the cataloguing information for the required scope / specifications. for the reasons stated hereunder:                                                     
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4. I confirm that I am a Distributor/Importer/Agent and my Principal, being the Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) is or is not in the position to supply cataloguing information for items. See attached letter from OEM confirming his position.        

Invitation to Tender No: ____________________ 

Name of company/JV: _______________________________________

Country of registration_______________________________________

Name of contact person:______________________________________

Contact details of contact person:

Tel (landline) ______________________

Cell phone_________________________

e-mail address______________________















ANNEXURE B

TENDERER’S PARTICULARS

The tenderer must furnish the following particulars where applicable:
	Indicate the type of tendering structure by marking with an ‘X’  (where applicable provide registration number):

	Individual tenderer
	

	Unincorporated Joint venture (registration number for each member of the JV)
	

	Incorporated JV 
	

	Other
	



Please complete the following:
	Name of lead partner/member in case of JV
	


	CIPC Registration Number (for each individual company / JV member)
	

	VAT registration number (for each individual company / JV member)
	

	CIDB registration number (for each individual company/JV member if applicable), respective contractor grading designation for each individual company/JV member , and combined cidb contractor grading designation (for JVs)
	

	Shareholding information (for each individual company/JV member) clearly identifying percentages owned by individual shareholders (full names & ID Numbers) and other entity shareholders (provide full legal/trading name and respective identifying registration/trust numbers)  
	Include as separate tender returnable if required.






	Contact person
	

	Telephone number
	

	E-mail address
	

	Postal address (also of each member in the case of a JV)
	



	Physical address (also of each member of the JV)
	

	
	




If subcontractors are to be used, indicate the following for the main sub-contractor(s). Add to the list of applicable.
	Name of contractor
	

	CIPC Registration number
	

	VAT registration number
	

	CIDB Registration number (if applicable) and CIDB grade specified for the sub-contractor as may be stipulated in the Tender Data
	

	Shareholding organogram /breakdown (for each individual company/JV member)  clearly identifying percentages owned by individual shareholders (full names& ID Numbers) and other entities (provide full legal/trading name and respective identifying registration/trust numbers)  
	

	Proposed Scope of work to be done by sub-contractor
	

	Contact person
	

	Telephone number
	

	Fax number
	

	E-mail address
	

	Postal address
	

	Physical address
	






1. If you are currently registered as a vendor with Eskom, please provide your Vendor registration number with Eskom.________________
2. If you are currently registered as a vendor on the Treasury Central Supplier Database(CSD) please provide your supplier registration number with Treasury_____________
3. Please note that it is mandatory for you to register on National Treasury’s CSD, if you intend doing work with any State department or State owned entity/company.
4. You may register online at National Treasury website on www.treasury.gov.za 
5. Alternatively, the relevant person from Eskom’s Vendor Management department, who can assist you further with the registration on CSD. 
6. If you are registered on SARS Efiling system, please provide your pin number in order to verify your tax compliant status___________________
7. If you are required to be tax compliant as per SBD 1, but are not registered on CSD   ( foreign suppliers) or have not provided your SARS Efiling pin, please confirm that you have attached/will send a copy of a current valid tax compliant certificate as a tender returnable (by contract award stage).  
	YES
	
	NO
	


                     
8. If sub-contracting is prescribed in the specific enquiry, you need to compete 8.1- 8.7 
· 8.1  Confirm if you intend sub-contracting   
	YES
	
	NO
	


         
· 8.2 What percentage will you be sub-contracting?  _____%      
· 8.3 To whom do you intend sub-contracting? _______________________________
· 8.4 Is the said sub-contractor registered on CSD?
	YES
	
	NO
	



· 8.5 If yes to 8.4, please provide CSD number.______________________________
· 8.4 Please confirm B-BBEE level of said sub-contractor______________________
· 8.5 Which designated group does the sub-contractor belong to:-
a. Black people 
b. Black people who are youth 
c. Black people who are women 
d. Black people with disabilities 
e. Black people living in rural or underdeveloped areas or townships 
f. Cooperatives which are 51% owned by Black people 
g. Black people who are military veterans 
If Eskom decides to apply the sub-contracting provision as specified in Regulation 4(c) all tenders above the prescribed maximum threshold for quotations must be advertised through an open competitive bidding process subject to potential tenderers meeting the 30% minimum subcontracting requirement to EMEs or QSEs that are 51% owned by the following enterprises: 
8.6 Please confirm that you have attached your signed intent to sub-contract document. 
	YES
	
	NO
	



8.7 Have you attached proof of sub-contractor’s belonging to designated group                     
	YES
	
	NO
	


   
	A. [bookmark: _Toc445097469][bookmark: _Toc445985408][bookmark: _Toc446136885][bookmark: _Toc450628529][bookmark: _Toc450634530]Single tenderers
I, the undersigned, _________________________________________(Full names) hereby confirm that I am duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with this tender and any contract resulting from it, on behalf of ___________________     (insert the full legal name of the tenderer).
Signature: _______________
Designation: ____________________
Date: _________________

B. Joint Ventures
We, the undersigned, are submitting this tender in Joint Venture and hereby authorise Mr/Ms _______________________________________(full names), an authorised signatory of  _______________________________________, (insert the full legal name of the business entity serving as the lead partner) acting in the capacity of lead partner, to sign all documents in connection with the tender and any contract resulting from it on our behalf.  
We attach to this Schedule a copy of the joint venture agreement which incorporates a statement that all partners are liable jointly and severally for the execution of the contract and that the lead partner is authorised to incur liabilities, receive instructions and payments and be responsible for the entire execution of the contract for and on behalf of any and all the partners.

	Legal Name of Joint Venture Member
	Full Name and Capacity of Authorised Signatory
	Signature

	

	
	

	

	
	

	

	
	

	

	
	







		[bookmark: _Toc454960347][bookmark: _Toc454960463][bookmark: _Toc454961316]ANNEXURE C

INTEGRITY DECLARATION FORM 

(Form to be completed and signed by supplier/tenderer as Invitation to Tender returnable documentation)

1. [bookmark: _Toc454960348][bookmark: _Toc454960464][bookmark: _Toc454961317]DECLARATION OF INTEREST

I/We understand that any natural/legal person, including employees of the State and/or those related to an Eskom employee/director (as per the definition of “related” set out hereunder), may tender to Eskom. However, in view of possible allegations of favouritism (the practice of showing favour to, or giving preference to some person/group, to the detriment of, or at the expense of another that is entitled to equal treatment or an equal opportunity), should the resulting tender, or part thereof, be awarded to such natural/legal person, as described herein, it is required that the tenderer/s declare such interest/relationship where:- 

· the tenderer/s employees/directors are also employees/contractors/consultants/ directors in the state or a state owned entity.
· the tenderer/s employees/directors are also employees/contractors/consultants/ directors of Eskom 
· the tenderer/s employees/directors are also employees/contractors/consultants or directors in another entity together with Eskom employees/consultants/contractors/ directors
· the legal person/s (including its employees/contractors/directors/members/ shareholders) on whose behalf the tender documents are signed, is in some other way “related” to an Eskom employee/contractor/consultant/director involved in the tender evaluation/tender adjudication/tender negotiation. “Related” meaning that:-
·  an individual is related to another individual of they are married, or live together in a relationship similar to marriage; 
· or are separated by no more than two degrees of natural or adopted consanguinity or affinity;
· an individual is related to a juristic person if the individual directly or indirectly controls the juristic person, as determined in accordance with the definition of “control” (as per Companies Act section 2(1) ) ; and

· a juristic person is “related” to another juristic person if :-
· (1)either of them directly/indirectly controls the other, or the business of the other, as determined in accordance with the definition of “control”(as per Companies Act section 2(1) );
· (2) either is a subsidiary of the other; or
· (3)a person directly/indirectly controls each of them, or the business of each of them, as determined in accordance with the definition of “control” 
· the tenderer/s and one or more of the tenderers in this tendering process have a controlling partner in common, or a relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the tender of another tenderer, or influence the decisions of Eskom regarding this bidding process;

To give effect to the provisions above, please complete the table hereunder with all required information.

	Full Name & Capacity/ Position within tenderer (e.g. employee/Director/member/ owner/shareholder)
	Identity Number

	Confirm and provide details (including employee number) if you are a State/State owned entity employee/contractor/ director.

	Full Names & Capacity/Position of Eskom employee/ director/ consultant and details of the relationship or interest(marital/
familial/personal/
financial etc.)

	To your knowledge
is this person involved in the evaluation/
adjudication/
negotiation of tenders

	
	
	
	
	


	
	
	
	
	


	
	
	
	
	


	
	
	
	
	




1. If any employee/director/member/shareholder/owner of tenderer/s is also currently employed by Eskom, state whether this has been declared and whether there is authorisation (Y/N) to undertake remunerative work outside public sector employment, and attach proof to this declaration. _________________________

2. Do the tenderer/s and other tenderer in this tendering/RFP process share a controlling partner or have any relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties? (Y/N) If Yes, attach proof to this declaration.________________________

	[bookmark: _Toc454960349][bookmark: _Toc454960465][bookmark: _Toc454961318]2. DECLARATION OF FAIR TENDERING PRACTICES



This serves as a declaration that when goods/services are being procured, all reasonable steps have been taken to address and/or prevent the exploitation of the procurement process and the use of any unfair tendering practices.

A tender will be disqualified if the tenderer/s, or any of its directors have:
· abused the institution’s procurement process (e.g. bid rigging/collusion)
· committed fraud or any other improper conduct in relation to such system.

Please complete the declaration with an ‘X” under YES or NO 

	Item
	Question 
	Yes/No
	No

	1.1
	Is the tenderer/s(or any of its directors/members/shareholders) listed on National Treasury’s Database of Restricted Suppliers as companies/persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector

[Note: Companies/persons who are listed on the Database were informed in writing of this restriction by the Authority/Accounting Officer of the institution that imposed the restriction after the audi alteram partem rule was applied].

The Database of Restricted Suppliers can be accessed on the National Treasury’s website (www.treasury.gov.za).
	
	

	1.2



 


	Is the tenderer/s (or any of its directors / members / shareholders)?  listed on the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combatting of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004) 

The Register for Tender Defaulters can be accessed on the National Treasury’s website (www.treasury.gov.za)
	
	

	1.3




	Was the tenderer/s (or any of its directors/members/shareholders) convicted by a court of law (including a court outside South Africa) for fraud and/or corruption with respect to the procurement/tendering processes/procedures during the past five years?
	
	

	1.3.1
	Provide details.




	1.4
	Was the tenderer/s(or any of its directors/members/shareholders) prohibited from doing business with any International Financial Development/funding Agency or Lending Institution
	
	

	1.5 


	Is there any history/record of the tenderer/s (or any of its              directors/members/shareholders) failing to meet their   contractual obligation with any SOC?
	
	



I, the undersigned, ________________________________________hereby confirm that I am duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with this tender and any contract resulting from it on behalf of ______________________________________________________(insert the full legal name of the tenderer)

I declare that I have read and understood the provisions of the Supplier Integrity Pact, that all information furnished herein is correct, that it is understood that the tenderer’s tender may be rejected, and that Eskom will act against the tenderer should any aspect of this this declaration prove to be false.

	Signature:
	


	Designation and capacity in which signing:
	


	Date:
	




Joint Ventures
I, the undersigned, ______________________________________________hereby confirm that acting in the capacity of lead partner, I am duly authorised to sign all documents in connection with the tender and any contract resulting from it on behalf of ______________________________________________________________(insert the full legal name of the JV ). 

I declare that I have read and understood the provisions of the Supplier Integrity Pact, that all information furnished herein is correct, that it is understood that the JV’s tender may be rejected, and that Eskom will act against the JV should any aspect of this this declaration prove to be false.

	Signature:
	


	Designation and capacity in which signing :
	


	Date:
	



(A copy of the joint venture agreement which incorporates a statement that all partners are liable jointly and severally for the execution of the contract and that the lead partner is authorised to incur liabilities, receive instructions and payments and be responsible for the entire execution of the contract for and on behalf of any and all the partners is attached to the invitation to tender).


		











SBD 1
PART A
INVITATION TO BID
	YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE (NAME OF DEPARTMENT/ PUBLIC ENTITY)

	BID NUMBER:
	MWP1069DX
	CLOSING DATE:
	15 February 2022
	CLOSING TIME:
	10h00 SAST (GMT+2)

	DESCRIPTION
	For the provision of high definition survey services to Eskom Distribution, Generation and Transmission clusters “as and when required basis” for the period of 3 years.

	BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS)

	Eskom Holdings SOC Limited
Megawatt Park Tender Office, Northside
No. 01 Maxwell Drive 
Sunninghill, Gauteng

	

	BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO
	TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:

	CONTACT PERSON
	Masala Makungo
	CONTACT PERSON
	

	TELEPHONE NUMBER
	
	TELEPHONE NUMBER
	

	FACSIMILE NUMBER
	
	FACSIMILE NUMBER
	

	E-MAIL ADDRESS
	MakungMO@eskom.co.za
	E-MAIL ADDRESS
	

	SUPPLIER INFORMATION

	NAME OF BIDDER
	

	POSTAL ADDRESS
	

	STREET ADDRESS
	

	TELEPHONE NUMBER
	CODE
	
	NUMBER
	

	CELLPHONE NUMBER
	

	FACSIMILE NUMBER
	CODE
	
	NUMBER
	

	E-MAIL ADDRESS
	

	VAT REGISTRATION NUMBER
	

	SUPPLIER COMPLIANCE STATUS
	TAX COMPLIANCE SYSTEM PIN:
	
	OR
	CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE No: 
	MAAA

	B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE

	TICK APPLICABLE BOX]


|_| Yes                     |_| No

	B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL SWORN AFFIDAVIT  


	[TICK APPLICABLE BOX]


|_| Yes                  |_| No


	[A B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE/ SWORN AFFIDAVIT (FOR EMES & QSEs) MUST BE SUBMITTED IN ORDER TO QUALIFY FOR PREFERENCE POINTS FOR B-BBEE]

	ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA FOR THE GOODS /SERVICES /WORKS OFFERED?
	|_|Yes                         |_|No 

[IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF]

	ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS /SERVICES /WORKS OFFERED?

	|_|Yes |_|No

[IF YES, ANSWER THE QUESTIONNAIRE BELOW ]


	QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS

	IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)?		                                  |_|  YES  |_| NO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA?				                                                |_|  YES  |_| NO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA?	                                                                     |_|  YES  |_| NO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA?		                                                     |_|  YES  |_| NO
IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION?		                                                |_|  YES  |_| NO 

IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW. 




PART B
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING
	
	1. BID SUBMISSION:

	1.1. BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADDRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED FOR CONSIDERATION.
1.2. ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED–(NOT TO BE RE-TYPED) OR IN THE MANNER PRESCRIBED IN THE BID DOCUMENT.
1.3. THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK ACT, 2000 AND THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2017, THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC) AND, IF APPLICABLE, ANY OTHER SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT.
1.4. THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FILL IN AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONTRACT FORM (SBD7).


	2. TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

	2.1 BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR TAX OBLIGATIONS. 
2.2 BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY SARS TO ENABLE   THE ORGAN OF STATE TO VERIFY THE TAXPAYER’S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS.
2.3 APPLICATION FOR TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) PIN MAY BE MADE VIA E-FILING THROUGH THE SARS WEBSITE WWW.SARS.GOV.ZA.
2.4 BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETHER WITH THE BID. 
2.5 IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA / JOINT VENTURES / SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED, EACH PARTY MUST SUBMIT A SEPARATE   TCS CERTIFICATE / PIN / CSD NUMBER.
2.6 WHERE NO TCS PIN IS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER IS REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE (CSD), A CSD NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED. 
2.7 NO BIDS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, COMPANIES WITH DIRECTORS WHO ARE PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, OR CLOSE CORPORATIONS WITH MEMBERS PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE.”



NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE / OR COMPLY WITH ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:					……………………………………………

CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED:		……………………………………………
(Proof of authority must be submitted e.g. company resolution)

DATE:								…………………………………………...


Annexure H

SBD 6.1

PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 2017

This preference form must form part of all bids invited.  It contains general information and serves as a claim form for preference points for Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment (B-BBEE) Status Level of Contribution 

NB:	BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM, BIDDERS MUST STUDY THE GENERAL CONDITIONS, DEFINITIONS AND DIRECTIVES APPLICABLE IN RESPECT OF B-BBEE, AS PRESCRIBED IN THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2017. 


1. GENERAL CONDITIONS
1.1 The following preference point systems are applicable to all bids:
· the 80/20 system for requirements with a Rand value of up to R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included); and 
· the 90/10 system for requirements with a Rand value above R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included).
1.2 
a) The value of this bid is estimated to exceed/not exceed R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included) and therefore the ………….. preference point system shall be applicable; or 
b) Either the 80/20 or 90/10 preference point system will be applicable to this tender (delete whichever is not applicable for this tender).

1.3 Points for this bid shall be awarded for: 
(a) Price; and
(b) B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor.
1.4 The maximum points for this bid are allocated as follows:
	
	POINTS

	PRICE
	

	B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR
	

	Total points for Price and B-BBEE must not exceed
	100


1.5 Failure on the part of a bidder to submit proof of B-BBEE Status level of contributor together with the bid, will be interpreted to mean that preference points for B-BBEE status level of contribution are not claimed.
1.6 The purchaser reserves the right to require of a bidder, either before a bid is adjudicated or at any time subsequently, to substantiate any claim in regard to preferences, in any manner required by the purchaser.

2. DEFINITIONS
(a) “B-BBEE” means broad-based black economic empowerment as defined in section 1 of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
(b) “B-BBEE status level of contributor” means the B-BBEE status of an entity in terms of a code of good practice on black economic empowerment, issued in terms of section 9(1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
(c) “bid” means a written offer in a prescribed or stipulated form in response to an invitation by an organ of state for the provision of goods or services, through price quotations, advertised competitive bidding processes or proposals; 
(d) “Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act” means the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act, 2003 (Act No. 53 of 2003);
(e)  “EME” means an Exempted Micro Enterprise in terms of a code of good practice  on black economic empowerment issued in terms of section 9 (1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
(f)  “functionality” means the ability of a tenderer to provide goods or services in accordance with specifications as set out in the tender documents.
(g)  “prices” includes all applicable taxes less all unconditional discounts;  
(h) “proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor” means:
1) B-BBEE Status level certificate issued by an authorized body or person;
2) A sworn affidavit as prescribed by the B-BBEE Codes of Good Practice;
3) Any other requirement prescribed in terms of the B-BBEE Act;
(i) “QSE” means a qualifying small business enterprise in terms of a code of good practice  on black economic empowerment issued in terms of section 9 (1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;

(j) “rand value” means the total estimated value of a contract in Rand, calculated at the time of bid invitation, and includes all applicable taxes; 

3. POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE
3.1 THE 80/20 OR 90/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS 
	A maximum of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis:
		80/20	or	90/10	



		or	
	Where
	Ps	=	Points scored for price of bid under consideration
	Pt	=	Price of bid under consideration
	Pmin	=	Price of lowest acceptable bid

4. POINTS AWARDED FOR B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR
4.1 In terms of Regulation 6 (2) and 7 (2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, preference points must be awarded to a bidder for attaining the B-BBEE status level of contribution in accordance with the table below:
	B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor
	Number of points
(90/10 system)
	Number of points
(80/20 system)

	1
	10
	20

	2
	9
	18

	3
	6
	14

	4
			5
	12

	5
	4
	8

	6
	3
	6

	7
	2
	4

	8
	1
	2

	Non-compliant contributor
	0
	0



5. BID DECLARATION
5.1 Bidders who claim points in respect of B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution must complete the following:-

6. B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR CLAIMED IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPHS 1.4 AND 4.1 
6.1 B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor:      =     ………(maximum of 10 or 20 points)
(Points claimed in respect of paragraph 7.1 must be in accordance with the table reflected in paragraph 4.1 and must be substantiated by relevant proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor.

7. SUB-CONTRACTING
7.1 Will any portion of the contract be sub-contracted?  
(Tick applicable box)

	YES
	
	NO
	



7.1.1 If yes, indicate:
i) What percentage of the contract will be subcontracted .…………%?
ii) The name of the sub-contractor …………………………………………………..
iii) The B-BBEE status level of the sub-contractor ................................……………..
iv) Whether the sub-contractor is an EME or QSE (Tick applicable box)
	YES
	
	NO
	


v) Specify, by ticking the appropriate box, if subcontracting with an enterprise in terms of Preferential Procurement Regulations,2017:
			Designated Group: An EME or QSE which is at least 51% owned by:
	EME
√
	QSE
√

	Black people
	
	

	Black people who are youth
	
	

	Black people who are women
	
	

	Black people with disabilities
	
	

	Black people living in rural or underdeveloped areas or townships
	
	

	Cooperative owned by black people
	
	

	Black people who are military veterans
	
	

	OR

	Any EME 
	
	

	Any QSE
	
	



8. DECLARATION WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/FIRM
8.1 Name of company/firm:…………………………………………………………………………….
8.2 VAT registration number:……………………………………….…………………………………
8.3 Company registration number:…………….……………………….…………………………….
8.4 TYPE OF COMPANY/ FIRM
	Partnership/Joint Venture / Consortium
	One person business/sole propriety
	Close corporation
	Company
	(Pty) Limited
[TICK APPLICABLE BOX]

8.5 DESCRIBE PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….
8.6 COMPANY CLASSIFICATION
	Manufacturer
	Supplier
	Professional service provider
	Other service providers, e.g. transporter, etc.
[TICK APPLICABLE BOX]
8.7 Total number of years the company/firm has been in business:……………………………
8.8 I/we, the undersigned, who is / are duly authorised to do so on behalf of the company/firm, certify that the points claimed, based on the B-BBE status level of contributor indicated in paragraphs 1.4 and 6.1 of the foregoing certificate, qualifies the company/ firm for the preference(s) shown and I / we acknowledge that:
i) The information furnished is true and correct;
ii) The preference points claimed are in accordance with the General Conditions as indicated in paragraph 1 of this form;
iii) In the event of a contract being awarded as a result of points claimed as shown in paragraphs 1.4 and 6.1, the contractor may be required to furnish documentary proof to the satisfaction of the purchaser that the claims are correct; 
iv) If the B-BBEE status level of contributor has been claimed or obtained on a fraudulent basis or any of the conditions of contract have not been fulfilled, the purchaser may, in addition to any other remedy it may have –

(a) disqualify the person from the bidding process;
(b) recover costs, losses or damages it has incurred or suffered as a result of that person’s conduct;
(c) cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered as a result of having to make less favourable arrangements due to such cancellation;
(d) recommend that the bidder or contractor, its shareholders and directors, or only the shareholders and directors who acted on a fraudulent basis, be restricted by the National Treasury from obtaining business from any organ of state for a period not exceeding 10 years, after the audi alteram partem (hear the other side) rule has been applied; and
(e) forward the matter for criminal prosecution.








……………………………………….
SIGNATURE(S) OF BIDDERS(S)

DATE:		…………………………………..
ADDRESS	…………………………………..
		…………………………………..
	…………………………………..


WITNESSES

1. ……………………………………..
2. …………………………………….










      




  


SDL&I REQUIREMENTS ANNEXURE I



TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS ANNEXURE M

         
SHE REQUIREMENTS ANNEXURE L

· Safety






Quality ANNEXURE J
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ANNEXURE N
FINANCIAL REQUIREMENTS
Annual Financial Statements
A complete set1 of the latest approved (signed) Annual Financial Statements (AFS), which includes the following information, is required:
NB:  The latest AFS should not, in case of companies, be older than 6 (six) months.
	REQUIREMENTS (MINIMUM)
	TICK
	TICK

	
	Close Corporation
	Company

	1. Independent Auditors’ Report 
	
	· 

	2. Directors Report
	
	· 

	3. Accounting Officer’s Report 
	
	· 

	4. Reviewer’s Report
	
	· 

	5. Annual Financial Statement for Holding/Parent Company (Where Applicable) with comparatives.
	N/A
	

	6. Company profile
	
	

	7. Statement of Financial position (Balance Sheet) with comparatives.
	
	· 

	8.  Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income Statement) with comparatives.
	
	· 

	9. Statement of changes in equity with comparatives.
	
	· 

	10. Statement of Cash Flows with comparatives.
	
	· 

	11. Notes to the Annual Financial Statements 
	
	· 

	12. Guarantee letter from guarantor (where applicable)
	N/A
	


 
Notes:

1. A set of Annual Financial Statements refers to two years of information, e.g. 2013 and 2012 in one book 
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ANNEXURE I GIS Training SD&l requiremnets.docx
		



		Supplier Development, Localisation and Industrialisation (SDL&I) Strategy Setting Template

		Template Identifier

		240-43921804

		Rev

		6



		

		

		Document Identifier

		240-148918142

		Rev

		2



		

		

		Effective Date

		01 September 2019



		

		

		Review Date

		September 2022









		Business Unit

		Distribution GOU   



		Description/ Scope of Work

		For the provision of high definition survey services to Eskom Distribution, Generation and Transmission clusters “as and when required basis” for the period of 3 years



		Duration of the Project

		3 Years



		Budget

		



		Name of Buyer/End Users

		Masala Makungo





Section 1: Pre-qualification Criteria for Preferential Procurement

		SD&L will apply the following pre-qualification criteria as envisaged in PPPFA 2017 regulation 4



		

		

		YES

		NO



		a) Minimum BBBEE status level of contributor?

				☐

		If Yes, what is the BBBEE status and/or level required

		EME’s -LME







		

		YES

		NO



		b) Is there BBBEE category targeted for this enquiry?

				☐

		If Yes, BBBEE category

		Level 1 and 4 only







Tender Returnable for  the above elements are requirements;

· A  copy of  sworn affidavit in the case of EME’s must be submitted (affidavit must be completed fully), or

· A copy of the B-BBEE Certificate issued by CIPC for EME’s. OR

· A copy of  the B-BBEE certificate / sworn affidavit in the case of QSE’s must be submitted, or

· For JV’s only an original or certified copy B-BBEE Certificate issued by a SANAS Accredited Verification Agency will be accepted.



		

		YES

		NO



		c) Minimum subcontracting requirement for this?

		☐		

		If Yes, what is the minimum percentage?

		





	







Section 2: Mandatory Requirements 

Updated BBBBEE Certificate (To be submitted)



The following prequalification criterion is applicable is in terms of regulation 4(1) (a) and (c) (i vii) and 4(2) of the PPPFA regulations 2017:



	

B-BBEE status level verification certificate that is SANAS accredited, The DTI or SWORN Affidavit only must be submitted in order to qualify for preference points for B-BBEE.

		

2.1 Designated Sectors (Not applicable)

		When applicable the following stipulated minimum threshold for Local Production and Content must be achieved in full by the tenderer



		

		

		YES

		NO



		a) Is this Commodity or part of it a Designated Sector?     

		☐		



Eskom proposed local content is 100% for Support, Maintenance, Development and Training. 







Section 3: SD&L Undertaking

		Tenderers who complete and submit the undertaking as required, but who do not meet Eskom’s targets, will not be disqualified. SD&L undertakings do not form part of scoring but commitments will form part of contractual obligations



		Skills Development

Eskom reserves the right to negotiate with the tenderer on Eskom’s requirements. The outcome of the negotiations will be a contractual obligation. If negotiations are not required, the tenderer’s SDL&I undertaking will become a contractual condition.



A target of one skill for every R 2 million spend by Eskom is been proposed. 

Skills development is designed to benefit the currently unemployed undergraduates or graduates from school; further education and training campuses; and universities.  Task orders will vary and it is therefore deemed that each supplier will be required to train a minimum of One (1) skill per R 2 000 000(accumulated value invoiced) during the tem of the contract. 

The composition of these candidates must be representative of the population demographics of South Africa. Note that these targets for skills development candidates categorically exclude Eskom employees and registered learners.

Skill Type (Occupation)	Target Number of Persons to be Trained (Local to South Africa)

Tenderers are required to propose against the following experimental training initiatives for Geoscience graduates or undergraduates :



		Eskom Target

		Entry Requirement

		Exit Requirement

		Tenderer Proposal



		Technician X4

		Undergraduate/ unemployed graduate

		Register with SA Geomatics Council / Successful Completion Certificate

		



		Technologist X4

		Undergraduate/ unemployed graduate

		Register with SA Geomatics Council / / Successful Completion Certificate

		







NOTE 1: An estimated 0.25% of the tender value is expected to be committed on skills development



NOTE 2: For each of the above training we require: 

· 1 candidate (for either of the training courses above) for every R2 Million worth of accumulated purchase orders that has been allocated to the contractor.



Enterprise Development (ED)



N/A



Job Opportunities

Tenderer to indicate number of Jobs to be created and/or retained from this contract;



Tthese services will have direct and indirect benefits to the local community through job creation and skills development. All unskilled labour for these services shall be sourced from local to site communities within Gauteng Province. 

The contractor in their submission will be required to indicate how many semi-skilled and unskilled jobs will be created and retained for local content.

		Number of Jobs to be created

		Proposed number of Jobs 



		



		













Section 4: SD&L Penalty

		



		· Eskom will apply a penalty of 2.5% of the Contract Value for failure to meet SDL&I obligations. 

· For the duration of the contract, Eskom will retain 2.5% of every invoice (excluding VAT) as security for the fulfilment of all SDL&I Obligations. The retained amounts shall only be released to the Contractor upon fulfilment of all SDL&I obligations at the end of the contract.

· Alternatively the Contractor shall submit a bond equivalent to 2.5% of the Contract Value and shall only be released to the Contractor upon fulfilment of all SDL&I Obligations







Section 5: Reporting and Monitoring

		



		· [bookmark: OLE_LINK6]The suppliers shall on a bi-annual basis submit a report to Eskom in accordance with Data Collection Template on their compliance with the SDL&I obligations described above.

· Eskom shall review the SDL&I reports submitted by the suppliers within 60 (sixty) days of receipt of the reports and notify the suppliers in writing if their SDL&I obligations have not been met.

· Upon notification by Eskom that the suppliers have not met their SDL&I obligations, the suppliers shall be required to implement corrective measures to meet those SDL&I obligations before the commencement of the following report, failing which Retention clauses shall be invoked.

· Every contract shall be accompanied by the SDL&I Implementation Schedule which must be completed by the suppliers and returned to SDL&I representative for acceptance 28 days after contract award. This will be used as a reference document for monitoring, measuring and reporting on the supplier’s progress in delivering on their stated SDL&I commitments







Section 6: Market Research

		The following information demonstrates market analysis and assisted in arriving at the targets above.  



		Market analysis was performed on: 

· CSD data bases and

· Industry Experts and 

· Eskom Database

		







Section 7: General Information on Validity of Sworn Affidavits

		The following must be considered when it comes to validity of Affidavits;



		Tenderers submitting B-BBEE Sworn Affidavits must ensure that the affidavits meet the following key pointers to ensure their validity:

· Name/s of deponent as they appear in the identity document and the identity number. 

· Designation of the deponent as the director, owner or member must be indicated in order to know that person is duly authorised to depose of an affidavit. (Mark the applicable option).

· Name of enterprise as per enterprise registration documents issued by the CIPC, where applicable, and enterprise business address. 

· Percentage of black ownership, black female ownership and designated group. In the case of specialised enterprises as per Statement 004, the percentage of black beneficiaries must be reflected. (No blank spaces to be left).

· Indicate total revenue for the year under review and whether it is based on audited financial statements or management account. (Mark the applicable option).

· Financial year end as per the enterprise’s registration documents, which was used to determine the total revenue. (Financial year end to be stipulated by day/month/year).

· B-BBEE Status level. An enterprise can only have one status level. (Tick applicable level)

· Empowering supplier status must be indicated. For QSEs, the deponent must select the basis for the empowering supplier status. 

· Date deponent signed and date of Commissioner of Oath must be the same. (The sworn affidavit must be signed in the presence of the Commissioner of Oath. Furthermore the Commissioner must also sign and stamp)

· Commissioner of Oath cannot be an employee or ex officio of the enterprise because, a person cannot by law, commission a sworn affidavit in which they have an interest.







Section 8: Signatures







		Compiled by:[image: ]

		Accepted by:



		________________________________				          

Mosa Makhubo

				                         DATE 22 Nov. 2021



EXECUTION SUPPORT – SDL&I

PROCUREMENT AND SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT:GOU





		_________________________________			 	           

Tenderer representative						                  DATE……....



Capacity / portfolio:  
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1 
 


Technical Evaluation Criteria: The provision of High Definition Survey services 


 
 DESCRIPTION WEIGHT  SCORE 


 


CV's of the survey team 50%  


1. Please provide CV’s of survey team members and indicate their qualifications, related 
experience and their professional registration or affiliation (include certified copies of 
registration certificates and a letter of good stating from SAGC).  
 
(Qualification & related prof registration = 6 points per resource, maximum 30 points) 
 


30%  


2. Company’s experience in providing  high definition survey services  
o 0 – 3 years  (2 points) 
o 4– 8 years (6 points) 
o 9 years & more (10 points) 


 


10%  


3. List environmental training and drone pilot training attended by the survey team. 
First aid training. Environmental Law, Tree identification. DESD training and  Drone Pilot 
License 
  (2 point will be awarded for each training, maximum 10 points) 
 


10%  


Technical Knowledge and competency 10%  


4. Provide a detailed proposal outlining the methodology demonstrating how HD surveying 
will be performed under each HD Survey category. 


o Proposal provided not relevant to HD Survey = (0 points) 
o Proposal provided but is not comprehensive = (up to 5 points) 
o Comprehensive methodology = (up to 10 points) 


10  


Availability of facilities 30%  


5. Provide list of equipment and instruments used in conducting HD surveying. 
(2 points will be awarded for each equipment, maximum 10 points) 


10  


6. Provide Calibration certificates for equipment and instruments 
(2 points will be awarded for each equipment, maximum 10 points) 


10  


7. Provide list of software your company uses for HD Surveying work  
(2 points will be awarded for each Software, maximum 10 points) 


10  


Completed projects of similar nature 10%  


8. Provide testimonials or completion certificates for HD Survey projects. Provide 10 
reference letters for related work done within the past 5 years.  
 


Project name Description Period Organization 
/ Client 


Client name 
contact 
numbers 


     


     


  (A point will be awarded for each project, maximum 10 points) 
 


10%  


Total 100%  


 
NB: The minimum qualifying score for functionality (threshold) is 70%. All 


tenders that fail to achieve the minimum qualifying score on functionality 
shall not be considered for further evaluation. 


 
 
 


 


 


Mmbengeni Makungo
GIS CoE manager 03/12/2021
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The objectives and outcome of the SHE post-contract review shall be reflected in any future 
contractual relationship with the supplier so that the supplier is aware of this exercise.  


An evaluation will be conducted and will be supported by the objective evidence documented 
during the term of the contract. The evaluation report must be filed in the contract documents. 


The following criteria (but not limited to) shall be considered for the review:  


• Accident and injury data for the contract. 


• SHE non-conformances. 


• Duration and effectiveness in addressing and closing out SHE deficiencies/corrective 
actions.  


• Legal compliance with SHE requirements. 


• Close-out of Incident Investigations. 


• No. of staff members (incl. subcontractors and suppliers) who contravened the Eskom 
Lifesaving rules. 


• Prohibition and contravention notices issued by Department of Labour/Dept. of Mineral 
Resources notices, Department of Environmental affairs etc. 


• Contributions and effort made to improve SHE performance 


• Supplier (including sub-contractor)Total number of incidents: 
▪ Fatalities,  


▪ Lost-time injuries, 


▪ reportable incidents (Department of Labour/Department of Mineral 
Resources/Department Environmental affairs) 


▪ Environmental incidents and legal contraventions 


The following matrix shall be used to assess the performance against the identified criteria. 


The OU/BU may add or remove KPI’s to ensure practicality: 
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1. Contractor OHS KPI (Business units or Operating units must ensure alignment to the business KPI’s) 


 


KPA KPI Weighting Floor Kick Target Stretch Ceiling 


1. Fatalities 1.) No of fatalities experienced for the fiscal year or the duration of the project if 


less than 12 months 


40% 2 1 0 -1 -2 


2. Lost time 


incidents  / LTIR 


1.) Lost time incidents/LTIR for the fiscal year  the duration of the service less 


than 12 months 


30% 4 3 2 1 0 


3. OHS compliance 1.) Supplier average audit rating for the fiscal year  the duration of the project 


less than 12 months 


20% 1 2 3 4 5 


2.) Supplier has closed out audit findings/non-conformances within a specified 


period. 


80% 85% 90% 95% 10% 


3.) Eskom Safety rules violation  for the fiscal year  the duration of the project 


less than 12 months 


40% 20% 0% -20% -40% 


4. OHS 


improvement 


programme 


1.) Supplier has implemented OHS interventions or initiatives to improve on the    


Health and Safety of employees 


10% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 


2.) Supplier participate in Eskom's OHS interventions and programmes 


 (Safety stand  offs,  OHS campaigns/events, cooperation, provide the required 


feedback or information etc) 


60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 
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Post Contract Evaluation Report: 


Unacceptable Satisfactory  Good Exceptional 


     


Comments:  


 


 


 


 


Decision:  


Will this Supplier be Recommended for Future Work Within Eskom? Tick Applicable Column 


Yes, With Reservations Yes No 


Substantiate the reasons for reservation (if applicable): 


 


Names and designations and contact details of persons that conducted the post contract review: 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Administrative: 


Performance record and evaluation data on this form have been completed by: 


Client representative: 


Name: ___________________________    Title: _________________ 
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Unacceptable Satisfactory  Good Exceptional 


Signature: ________________________ Date: __________________ 


Additional comments: 
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Ref. KPIs 


Submission 


A
c


tu
a


l 
s


c
o


re
 


Comments 
Y = Yes 


N= No 


N/A = Not 
applicable 


1 Is the acknowledgement of Eskom's SHE rules and 
requirements form (Annexure B) signed and submitted 
by the tenderer? 


  
 


2 OHS plan (Applicable to high risk work only) 


• OHS organization within the Company-
Responsibility & Accountability 


• SHE Incident management   


• Planning of conduct of work activities including 
planning for changes and emergency work  


• PPE- Personal Protective Equipment 


• Emergency planning and fire risk management 


• Vehicle and driver behavior safety 


• Contractor or supplier selection and management 


• Design and specifications 


• Permits 


• Competency, training, appointments 


• Communication and awareness 
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Ref. KPIs 


Submission 


A
c


tu
a


l 
s


c
o


re
 


Comments 
Y = Yes 


N= No 


N/A = Not 
applicable 


Management commitment and visible felt leadership 
 


3 Costing for Safety Health and Environmental 
management 


Has the tenderer submitted detailed (The cost should be 
broken down not provided as a lump sum) costing for 
SHE, i.e. –  


• based on the overall scope of work/service to be 
performed; 


• the generic scope of work/service risk assessment – 
will  may serve as a guideline. 


 


  


 


4 Baseline Risk Assessment  (BRA) 
Identification, assessment and management of SHE 
risks related to the scope of work. The methodology 
used for the risk assessment must be provided together 
with the BRA 


 


  


 


5 Valid Letter of Good Standing (COIDA or equivalent)    
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Ref. KPIs 


Submission 


A
c


tu
a


l 
s


c
o


re
 


Comments 
Y = Yes 


N= No 


N/A = Not 
applicable 


6 SHE policy signed by CEO/ MD-  
Comply to OHS Act  Section 7 or OSHAS 18001 


   


7 SHE Competency (Consider scope of work, risks, SHE 
plan and applicability) CV,s and qualifications / 
certificates e.g. 


- First aiders  
- Safety officer 
- SHE Representative 
- Incident investigator 


  


 


 TOTAL   Approved 


 


Score: 


0 = Document not submitted OR submitted but does not satisfy the minimum requirements 


1 = Document submitted and the content satisfy the minimum requirements 


 


*NOTE: For explanatory notes for the listed items (SHE requirements) please refer to 240 - 77433139 Annexure A: Supplier Risk Category 
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1. Other requirements 


Ref. KPIs 


Submission 


A
c
tu


a
l 
s
c
o
re


 


Comments 
Y = Yes 


N= No 


1     


2     


3     


4     


 TOTAL    


 


Score: 


0 = Document not submitted OR submitted but does not satisfy the minimum requirements 


1 = Document submitted and the content satisfy the minimum SHE requirements 


Development Team 


• Diane Maunatlala 
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The specific requirements that will be mandatory for informing the tenderer and the 
requirements that the tenderer has to comply with when submitting the tender returnable: 


 
NOTE: the tenderer has to ensure that he/she understands the SHE requirements listed 
hereunder. 


 


1. The supplier  is expected to comply to the following documents when working at/rendering a service to Eskom 
but not  limited to the following: 


a. Eskom contractor Health and Safety requirements standards 32-136 


b. SHE specification provided  


c. Occupational Health and Safety Act 85 of 1993 


d. Mine Health and Safety Act 29 of 1996 


e. Compensation for Occupational Diseases and Illnesses Act 130 of 1993 


f. National Environmental Management Act 107 of 1998 


g. Eskom substance abuse procedure 240-132147067 


Note:  Please note that after contract award, it is your responsibility to fully align the company’s processes 
to Eskom’s SHE requirements (policies, procedures, standards etc).  


2. Work stoppages that are initiated due to SHE related shall not warrant any financial compensation claim           lodged 
against Eskom. 


3. Financial penalties shall be enforced on the main supplier for non-conformance/s (identified for the main supplier    
and/or its sub-contractor and/or supplier) pertaining to Eskom and/or Statutory SHE requirement/s.   


4. Ensure that all employees (contractors/suppliers) undergo the relevant Eskom induction and company’s induction 


5. Management of Contractors and Suppliers 


a) The main supplier has to demonstrate to Eskom the process and selection criteria applied when appointing 
contractors and suppliers. 


b) The main supplier has to provide notification to Eskom, prior to the appointment of contractors or suppliers for the 
commencement of work. 


c) The main supplier has to ensure that contractors and suppliers possess adequate resources and competencies. 
d) The main supplier is accountable for the management of its contractors or suppliers in order to ensure that the 


applicable legal and Eskom requirements (that are applicable to the main supplier during contract execution) are 
complied with by the contractors or suppliers. 


e) The main supplier shall monitor contractors or suppliers through audits and assessments with regard to SHE 
compliance during the execution of the work. 


f) The grounds for the termination of work done by contractors and suppliers shall be provided by the main supplier. 
g) All non-conformances/non-compliance by the contractors/suppliers (all tiers) to the main supplier shall be dealt 


with directly with the main supplier in terms of performance and penalty processes.  
h) Eskom reserves the right to verify this when deemed necessary. The contractor may be instructed to provide 


copies of testimonials/references and the contact detail of clients (including Eskom) for whom the Company has 
done previous work of a similar nature 


 


I, the undersigned, hereby acknowledge that I have obtained copies of the above documents and confirm 
that I fully understand them and the consequences of non-compliance. 
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Signed at ………………………………………… on …….. day of ……………………………. 20………... 


 


 


-------------------------------------------------                                                


Name of Authorised person (CEO/Director/ Managing Director) 


 


 


------------------------------------------------                                              ------------------------------------------------  


Signature            Date 


 


Witness 1 ………………………………….. 


 


 


 Witness 2 …………………………………. 
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Apply (Yes=1)


1


1


1 35%


1


1


1
1


7


SECTION B :    Evidence of QMS in operation (Tender Quality Requirements -Ref 240-105658000 /240-105658000)


Apply (Yes=1)


1
1


2


Apply (Yes=1)


1


Apply (Yes=1)
1


1


A.7 Documented information for Internal audit 


Section A Score 


Weights


Unique Identifier


Revision
Effective Date


240-12248652


6
2020/08/25


240-105658000


Deliverables to be evaluated indicator = 1


Supplier Quality Management:                 


List of Tender Returnables 


Documents


Category 3: Quality Requirements


SECTION A : Quality Management System Requirements ISO 9001


Draft Contract Quality Plan specific to the scope of work as described in the tender documents (Ref ISO 10005)


Objective evidence of documented QMS that is not certified but complies with ISO 9001


A.1 QMS Manual or a document that defines and describes the QMS and its scope.


A.2 Quality Policy Approved by top management.


A.3 Quality Objectives Approved by top management.


A.4 Control of documented information


A.5 Documented information for Control of nonconforming outputs


A.6 Documented information for Nonconformity and Corrective action 


Section E Score


Customer specific requirements & other standards and required can be listed and evaluated here


SECTION   E  : User defined additional Requirements & miscellaneous (Ref 240-105658000)


E.1 Form A is completed and signed. 10%


Section C Score


20%


35%


SECTION C: Contract Quality Plan Requirements (Ref 240-105658000 and 240-109253698). 


Section B Score


NB!   Draft Contract/Project Quality Plan has important QA deliverables


B.1 Documented information for defined roles, responsibilities and authorities
B.2 Documented information for Control of Externally Provided Processes, Products and Services


SIGNATURE


NAME OF ESKOM REPPRESENTATIVE


DATE ISSUED


PROJECT: TENDER TITLE 


A.Else
19.10.2021


Provision of High Definition Survey Services
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1. Introduction 


The intention of this specification is to specify and describe the minimum quality requirements for 
all existing and potential Eskom suppliers and  define the quality criteria for the selection, 
evaluation, vendor registration, management, monitoring, assessment and auditing of suppliers.  
Eskom’s position is to partner with suppliers who fully demonstrate commitment to the 
development, implementation, and maintenance of a quality management system (QMS) that 
conforms to the requirements of ISO 9001 standard.  The priority is to encourage suppliers to 
continually improve their QMS and enhance service delivery by implementing and conforming to 
the standard.  


  


2. Supporting Clauses 


 


2.1 Scope 


2.1.1 Purpose 


The purpose of this specification is to outline the requirements according to which suppliers shall 


• develop, 


• implement, 


• maintain, and 


• continually improve 


A quality management system (QMS) based on ISO 9001, which should form the basis for 
conformity to Eskom quality requirements, and continually adhere to them. 


 


2.1.2 Applicability 


This specification shall apply throughout Eskom Holdings Limited divisions, its subsidiaries, 
suppliers, and sub-suppliers and shall form part of all Eskom requests for information (RFI)/ 
requests for quotation (RFQ)/ requests for proposal (RFP), including contracts for the procurement 
of products and services. 


 


2.1.3  Effective date 


Date of authorisation of the specification. 


 


2.2 Normative/Informative References 


Parties using this document shall apply the most recent edition of the documents listed in the 
following paragraphs. 


 


2.2.1 Normative 


[1] ISO 9001 Quality Management Systems – Requirements  
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[2] ISO 10005 Quality Management Systems – Guidelines for Quality Plans 


 


2.2.2 Informative 


[3] ISO 9000 Quality Management Systems – Fundamentals and Vocabulary 


[4] 32-727:  Safety, Health, Environment, and Quality (SHEQ) Policy 


[5] ISO 10006 Quality Management Systems – Guidelines for Quality Management in Projects 


[6] ISO 9004 Managing for the Sustained Success of an Organisation – A Quality Management 
Approach 


[7] 32-1033:  Eskom’s Procurement and Supply Chain Management Policy 


[8] 32-1034:  Eskom’s Procurement and Supply Chain Management Procedure 


[9] PPPFA:  Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, 2000 (Act No. 5 of 2000) 


[10] CIDB 1004:  Best Practice Guideline A4:  Evaluating Quality in Tender Submissions 


[11] 240-12248652 Supplier Quality Management: List of Tender Returnables 


[12] QM-14:  Supplier Auditing, Including the Qualification and Requalification of Strategic 
Suppliers 


[13] IAEA Safety Standard GS-R-3.1 Application of the Management System for Facilities and 
Activities 


[14] QM-15:  Supplier Assessment Procedure 


[15] SANS 10845-1 Construction Procurement Part1: Processes, Methods and Procedures 


 


2.3 Definitions 


The vocabulary of ISO 9000 and the following definitions apply in the application of this 
specification. 


2.3.1 Component: a constituent part of the product or sub-assembly of the product.  The product 
may comprise multiple individual components 


2.3.2 Contract Quality Plan: a document of the supplier’s process for delivering the level of 
quality required by the contract. It is a framework for the contractor’s process for delivering 
quality. Purpose of a CQP is to outline how the results defined in the specifications will be 
achieved. 


2.3.3 Hold Point: a predetermined stage in the quality control plan (QCP) beyond which work/ 
manufacturing shall not proceed without the attendance of, and written authorisation of, an 
Eskom representative or Eskom inspection agency, whichever is applicable. 


2.3.4 Intervention Points: those control points indicated by the various controlling bodies 
concerned with the implementation of a specific QCP/ ITP. These can be in the form of 
inspection, hold points, surveillances, witnesses, reviews and verifications.   


2.3.5 Inspection Agency: an organisation or person appointed by Eskom for the purpose of 
performing quality assurance/ quality control, monitoring, inspection and/ or expediting 
services. 


2.3.6 Level 1 Plant Items: equipment, whose failure has an effect on personnel safety and/ or 
health, causes an environmental incident, cause a huge production loss or major equipment 
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damage. Equipment that are safety/ redundancy/ protective device or covered by statutory 
regulations requirements. 


2.3.7 Level 2 Plant Items: equipment, whose failure impacts plant availability and/or reliability, 
causes significant costs or secondary damage. 


2.3.8 Level 3 Plant Items: equipment that does not impact on personnel safety and/ or health, 
environmental, cost, availability and/ or reliability of plant. 


2.3.9 Nonconformity: a deficiency in material, composition, characteristic, or performance that 
renders the quality of an item, component, or product unacceptable or indeterminate.  The 
term also covers a deficiency in, or deviation from/non-adherence to, the quality 
management system requirements, prescribed production processes, and/or related 
documentation such as procedures and instructions. 


2.3.10 Quality Plan: document specifying which processes, procedures and associated resources 
will be applied by whom and when, to meet the requirements of a specific project, product, 
process or contract 


2.3.11 Quality Control Plan: a document specifying the activities to be inspected throughout the 
execution of the project, inclusive of test methods, procedures, and acceptance criteria.  
(This term is equivalent to QIP and ITP.) 


2.3.12 Requirement: the need or expectation that is stated, generally implied, or obligatory.  
Requirements are generally specified in the purchase order and/or contract documentation, 
but may not be limited to these. 


2.3.13 Primary Plant (Power Plant): primary plant include High Voltage equipment situated inside 
the control room (breakers, bus-bars, CT’s, VT’s and transformers) 


2.3.14 Secondary Plant (Control Plant): secondary plant includes   all equipment used to control 
and protect the HV equipment on the primary plant side. (Protection, metering, AC/DC and 
tele-control) 


2.3.15 Special Process: is any production or service process which generates products or 
services which cannot be measured, monitored, or verified prior to delivery and use. 


2.3.16 Supplier: is a current or potential supplier, vendor, contractor, consultant, or service 
provider.  A supplier may be a natural or legal person and includes any employee acting 
within the course and scope of his/her employment or any agent or manager acting for, or 
on behalf of, or in the interests of, the person registered as supplier on the Eskom supplier 
database. 


2.3.17 Sub-supplier: an organisation that provides a product/service to the supplier and/or that 
enters into a subcontract and assumes some of the obligations of the supplier or prime 
contractor. 


2.3.18 Witness Point: a predetermined stage in the quality control plan where and inspection 
activity will take place. Work may proceed, provided Eskom or its inspection agency has 
been formally notified and confirmed that inspection is waived. 
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2.4 Abbreviations 


 


Abbreviation Explanation 


AIA Approved Inspection Authority  


CA Corrective Action 


CQP Contract Quality Plan 


FIDIC Federation Internationale Des Ingenieurs- Conseils 


FMECA Failure Mode, Effects and Criticality Analysis 


HAZOP Hazard and Operability Study  


ISO International Organisation for Standardisation  


ITP Inspection and test plan 


NC Nonconformity  


NDT Non Destructive Testing 


NEC New Engineering Contract 


PA Preventive action 


PMI Positive material identification  


QCP Quality control plan  


QMR Quality management representative  


QMS Quality management system  


PQP Project Quality Plan 


RFI Request for information 


RFQ Request for quotation 


RFP Request for proposal 


SHEQ Safety, health, environment, and quality  


SETA Skills Education Training Authorities  


WPS Welding procedure specifications  


WQR Welder’s qualification record  
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2.5 Roles and Responsibilities 


Eskom representative will select applicable requirements for existing and potential Eskom 
suppliers using Form A (Tender and Contract Quality Requirements for QM 58 and Quality 
Requirements for ISO 9001 Standard). 


 


The existing and/ or potential suppliers must complete, sign and return Form A with the other 
returnables as listed in the List of Tender Returnables document (240-12248652). Other roles 
and responsibilities for this standard are defined within the text of this specification. 


 


2.6 Process for Monitoring 


The application of this specification throughout Eskom shall be audited as per the audit schedule. 


 


2.7 Related/Supporting Documents 


The documents superseded by this specification:  all divisional and business unit supplier quality 
requirements standards and/or specifications. 


 


Forms and templates: 


[1] 240-68099512 Tender and Contract Quality Requirements for QM 58 and Quality 
Requirements for ISO 9001 Standard (Form A) 


[2] 240-109253698 Template for a Typical Contract Quality Plan 


[3] 240-109253302 Quality Control Plan/Inspection and Test Plan 


[4] 240-109251490 Corrective Action Request (CAR) 


[5] 240-109254030 Concession: Contractor’s Application for Eskom Inspection of the Works/Part 
of the Works 


[6] 240-109254710 Concession:  Application for Defect (Concession) Acceptance 


[7] 240-109254324 Defect Notification 


 


3. Pre-Contract Award: Quality Requirements 


The quality assessment criteria and Form A of this specification will be selected and completed by 
an Eskom representative who will identify the applicable supplier quality requirements to be met.  


Form A of this specification shall be signed by the supplier responding to an Eskom invitation to 
tender. 
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3.1 Supplier and Sub-Supplier Quality Management System Requirements 


3.1.1 The supplier and sub-supplier shall develop, implement and maintain a formal quality 
management system that conforms to the latest ISO 9001 standard or any applicable 
standard of quality management system (latest applicable revision) and in accordance with 
the requirements of this specification. 


3.1.2 Such a formal system shall consist of the appropriate documentation such as a quality 
manual, quality plans, work procedures, work instructions, method statements, work flow 
documentation, etc., as the case may be.  This requirement constitutes the most basic 
quality management system requirements. 


3.1.3 Unless specifically excluded from the quality list of tender returnables, as per the categories 
of quality requirements (Category 1, 2, 3, or 4), such a quality management system shall 
carry a valid ISO 9001 certificate from an accredited certification body, as indicated in the 
applicable Eskom invitation (this requirement applies equally to both the supplier and any/ 
all manufacturing third-party organisations mentioned above).  


3.1.4 Unless specifically excluded in the quality list of tender returnables, as per the categories of 
quality requirements (Category 1, 2, 3, or 4), the supplier shall have a fully documented, 
implemented, and maintained quality management system that complies with the ISO 9001 
standard or any applicable standard of quality management system.  In the event that the 
supplier invariably requires the assistance of a sub-supplier in order to realise its own 
supply obligations. The aforementioned requirement applies equally in all cases where any 
such sub-supplier’s scope of responsibility includes the provision of any of the following 
activities, namely, design and development, manufacturing, testing, storage, delivery, 
installation, commissioning, and project management. 


3.1.5 Eskom reserves the right to request and perform necessary assessments at sub-supplier 
facilities.  


3.1.6 The supplier shall be responsible for defining and managing the specific quality control 
elements applicable to the respective sub-supplier’s scope of work/supply and ensure that 
its sub-supplier(s) quality programmes support Eskom requirements.  


3.1.7 The supplier shall inform Eskom of any proposed changes to the quality management 
system or staff that will affect the quality system prior to implementation of these changes.  


3.1.8 The supplier shall develop and implement a performance management programme for their 
sub-supplier. The programme shall include, but not limited to: 


• Verification of the QMS 


• Audits and surveillances 


• Regular assessment of the CQPs and reviews of QCPs. 


• NC and Defect Management 


• Inspections and tests 


• Risk management 
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3.2 Quality Plan 


The information in this section constitutes the minimum requirements for a quality plan. 


3.2.1 Where specified in the Evaluation Criteria and/ or quality list of tender returnables , as per 
the categories of quality requirements (Category 1, 2, 3, or 4); all individual products, 
services and processes shall have a documented, implemented, and maintained contract 
quality plan and/or quality control plan (inspection and test plan).  


3.2.2 Where specified in the evaluation criteria and/ or quality list of tender returnables.  All 
production and/ or service provision shall be carried out in accordance with a documented 
and agreed contract quality plan (CQP) and/ or quality control plan (QCP)/ inspection and 
test plan (ITP). 


3.2.3 The supplier shall plan for the required quality-related activities and interfaces within the 
supplier’s quality system in order to demonstrate its ability towards both controlling and 
meeting specified Eskom requirements. 


 


3.3 Contract Quality Plan 


The supplier shall require sub-suppliers to submit project quality plans (PQPs)/ contract quality 
plans (CQPs) and associated documentation in accordance with the requirements of project quality 
management system processes applicable to the sub-supplier’s scope of work. 


The supplier shall, where applicable, based on scope of work criticality, ensure that procurement 
documents clearly and unambiguously require sub-supplier submission of a sub-supplier CQP for 
supplier and Eskom review.  


The supplier shall ensure that sub-supplier CQPs are developed and implemented in accordance 
with the ISO 10005 Quality Management System Guidelines for Quality Plans.  In addition to the 
elements specified in ISO 10005, the supplier’s and/ or sub-suppliers’ CQPs shall include the 
following: 
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3.3.1 The management of records, including material tests, positive material identification (PMI) 
testing, material certification, etc. 


3.3.2 The provision for free and uninhibited access by the supplier and/or personnel at the time of 
inspection. 


3.3.3 The proposals for submission of final documentation, the final manufacturing data book, 
prior to shipment.  


3.3.4 The management of the welder’s qualification record (WQR), welding procedure 
specifications (WPS), and procedures qualification records (PQR) that will be used in the 
performance of work for supplier review and acceptance prior to commencing manufacture.  
Welders shall be qualified to the specified Codes of Construction for the applicable 
procedures.  The requirements for qualification shall be specified by the supplier, and 
welder records shall be maintained by sub-suppliers performing the work. 


3.3.5 The special installation procedures and other required fabrication or manufacturing 
procedures (that is, those required for post-weld heat treatment, tube rolling, coatings, etc.) 
that will be used in the performance of work shall require supplier review and acceptance 
prior to commencing manufacture. The personnel carrying out special processes (for 
example, NDE, welding, coating, heat treatment, etc.) where the results cannot be fully 
verified by subsequent inspection and test shall be suitably qualified and, where applicable, 
registered with statutory bodies as legally required, that is, as radiographic workers to 
conduct radiography.  The requirements for the qualification shall be specified, and 
personnel records shall be maintained in accordance with the Project Quality Personnel 
Qualification Specification and, where applicable, legal requirements. 


3.3.6 The personnel required to perform special processes shall be certified competent through a 
certificate of competency in accordance with the company’s internal training management 
and competency control procedures or an external certification body (for example, NDT) 
through an accredited service provider as per Skills Education Training Authorities (SETA) 
requirements. 


3.3.7 All personnel who perform activities that affect quality shall have their training needs 
identified and documented.  The required training shall be implemented in accordance with 
the company’s training management and competency control procedures.  All the training 
certificates shall meet the SETA requirements in terms of having the unit standard 
completed and the accreditation number of the service providers. 


3.3.8 Instructions and requirements for equipment and materials storage, preservation, and 
maintenance, including identification of materials required for preservation and 
maintenance, are to be provided sufficiently prior to receipt (prior to shipment or earlier) to 
ensure that appropriate resources are available at the time of delivery. 


3.3.9 Specific quality monitoring and verification activities are to be undertaken on the supplier’s 
sub-suppliers by Eskom or it agent. 


3.3.10 The CQP information  need to  include, but not limited to: 


• Spells out the aspects of the quality management system to be applied within a specific 
Eskom project, and the methods to be utilised to ensure quality. 


• Outline the resources, the communication channels, applicable documents and records to 
be generated. 


• Management Authority and Responsibility from both supplier and client need to outline in 
the CQP. 
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• List of documents and records that will be used and submitted during the execution of the 
project. 


• Communications channels should include contact person and contact details 
• Monitoring & Measurement procedures for activities need to be indicated. 


3.3.11 The Supplier and sub-supplier CQPs shall comply with the Eskom Quality Requirements 
Specifications and shall be submitted prior to the initial scope of work kick-off or initial pre-
fabrication meeting and prior to commencement of manufacturing, whichever is earlier. 


 


3.4 Quality Control Plan 


The supplier shall develop and implement processes and procedures that efficiently and effectively 
monitor, verify, and document the quality of the scope of work for deliverables.   


 


The supplier shall ensure that sub-supplier QCPs/ ITPs are prepared at a level of detail sufficient to 
address all quality-control-related activities in chronological order, from contract review through 
materials verification, manufacturing, fabrication, assembly, final testing, documentation, and 
certification.  In addition, the supplier shall ensure compliance with the following requirements: 


3.4.1 All stages of manufacturing, fabrication, assembly, and installation shall be controlled by a 
supplier’ QCP/ ITP that clearly and unambiguously identifies the quality verifications to be 
performed and special attention to controls related to critical products and services. 


3.4.2 QCP/ ITP shall be reviewed by Eskom, its inspection authority or agency, and they shall 
allow for the insertion of Eskom specific requirements, including hold and witness points 
prior to the commencement of work.   


3.4.3 Subsequent changes to the Eskom accepted QCP/ ITP shall require Eskom, its inspection 
authority or agency’s agreement prior to the commencement of work involving an activity 
affected by such changes.   


3.4.4 All sub-supplier QCP/ ITP activity shall be performed using an Eskom-accepted supplier 
QCP/ ITP.  


3.4.5 All applicable codes, standards, and relevant acceptance criteria documents are available 
at the work location, and Eskom representatives on site shall have on-going access to this 
information.  Workplace documentation shall be available in English and in any workforce-
appropriate language. 


3.4.6 Where activities subject to inspection and test procedures are to be undertaken by a sub-
supplier, the QCP/ ITP shall make reference to this fact and shall include descriptive details 
of the sub-supplier’s involvement.  A separate QCP/ ITP shall be required for each sub-
supplier scope of work. 


3.4.7 The supplier shall be ultimately accountable and responsible for the development and 
proper implementation of all sub-supplier QCPs/ ITPs, including those reviewed or 
developed by sub-suppliers. 


3.4.8 Eskom reserves the right to select witness and hold points on QCPs/ ITPs for Eskom 
oversight of selected functions and to perform surveillance or audits of the work.  
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3.4.9 All completed ITPs with the supplier’s intervention points will be submitted to Eskom to 
enable the latter to fill in its preferred intervention points.  Once signed, the ITPs and CQPs 
become addendums to the main contract.  These ITPs can be reviewed at Eskom’s 
discretion based on its assessment of the supplier’s performance or other risks.  The ITPs 
should cover materials certification, fabrication works, in-process inspections, final 
acceptance tests, packaging and pre- shipment/ transportation, shipping/ transportation 
inspections where contracted, preservation, site acceptance tests, construction and erection 
works, and pre-commissioning and commissioning tests. 


3.4.10 A QCP/ ITP shall contain the following information: 


• Eskom contract number and title 


• The supplier’s order number 


• Identification of the area of works/contract 


• Description of the work, with components, item number, and activity date 


• QCP/ITP unique number 


• The dates on which the activities are due to start and end 


• A list of the sequence of operations, including inspection and tests 


• The identification of the specification, drawing number, or procedure for each operation, 
with reference to the relevant criticality risk rating 


• The acceptance criteria, with reference to the technical specification, in-house, national, or 
international standard, with the relevant clause number for each operation 


• The inspection and test activities that the supplier has nominated for its hold and witness 
points 


• Provision for the inclusion of hold and witness points nominated by Eskom and/or its 
authority/ agency 


• Provision for hold and witness point acceptance by date and signature for all parties 
having intervention in the plan 


• Inspection and test records to be generated by the supplier for each operation and an 
indication of records to be provided to Eskom (as applicable) 


 


3.4.11 The supplier shall require sub-suppliers to submit QCPs/ ITPs and associated 
documentation applicable to the sub-supplier scope of work.  Any changes made to the 
QCP after submission must be resubmitted to Eskom for further review.  The supplier shall 
ensure that all sub-supplier QCPs/ ITPs are in compliance with the Eskom Quality 
Requirements Specifications, including, but not limited to, the following requirements: 


• Clear and unambiguous description of the equipment and location(s) at which each 
activity will take place, including facility location(s) 


• Identification of quality verification activity and stage 


• The details of reference documents, procedures, or method statements to be utilised in 
performance of the activity, including specific reference to actual sections and pages of 
procedures, standards, instructions, specifications, etc. 


• Definition of acceptance criteria 
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• Listing of certifying or verifying documents generated to provide evidence of compliance 
with specified requirements; documents are to be provided using the proper Eskom 
document numbering requirements 


• Identification of supplier and sub-supplier (where applicable) third-party/approved 
inspection authority (AIA) and Eskom inspection activities defined in terms of witness, 
hold, document review, and verification monitoring points and provision for sign-off of 
each of the above-mentioned parties for each intervention point 


• Qualification requirements for quality control inspectors, including any third-party/AIA 
inspectors 


• Listing of all proposed test procedures  


• Acceptance criteria for each inspection or test in alignment with specified tolerances 


• A section for signed acceptance of the QC/ITP by the supplier, sub-supplier (where 
applicable), and Eskom prior to commencement of work 


• Inspection or testing witness and hold points, including, but not limited to, factory 
acceptance test and package acceptance test, witness, and hold points 


3.4.12 A quality kick-off meeting will be held at the start of the contract and, if required, at the start 
of each subsequent phase. 


• The supplier shall arrange coordination meetings with Eskom prior to placement of orders 
for items or equipment to ensure that all technical and commercial requirements are clear 
and understood.  Fourteen days’ advance notice of meetings shall be given to Eskom. 


• Supplier inspection personnel, including inspection agency personnel, shall be competent 
and qualified to perform inspection and testing assignments.  Mobilisation of all such 
personnel shall be in compliance with the Project Quality Personnel Qualification 
Specification. 


3.4.13 Where QCP/ ITP is applicable, the supplier shall ensure that sub-suppliers are provided 
with comprehensive, clearly written, and unambiguous inspection and testing protocols, 
including processes, procedures, and methods that shall include, but not be limited to, the 
following:  


• Requirements for inspection checklists and inspection assignments, with lists of items to 
be inspected 


• An inspection and testing report format, report content, schedule for report processing and 
distribution, and report retention requirements 


• inspection and test report results response tracking (log) and resolution of nonconformity 
in inspection and test processes, procedures, or methods and nonconformity identified in 
inspection and test results 


• Associated Failure Mode, Effects and Criticality Analysis (FMECA) reports relating to the 
equipment and sub-systems (if applicable) 


• Hazard and Operability Study (HAZOP) report, as applicable 
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3.4.14 The supplier shall establish processes and procedures for formal assessment of sub-
supplier inspection and testing programmes.  These shall include review of sub-supplier 
inspection reports and other quality control documentation.  Additional formal assessment of 
manufacturing, fabrication, and assembly facility operations shall be conducted by the 
supplier to ensure continuing suitability, adequacy, and effectiveness of the sub-supplier’s 
inspection and testing programmes.  Assessment frequency shall be established in 
consideration of the sub-supplier scope of work, criticality of scope of work deliverables, and 
performance information.  The assessment scope and schedule shall be developed in 
consultation with Eskom. 


3.4.15 Supplier processes and procedures for verification of supplier and sub-supplier purchased 
product compliance with specifications shall obtain document return/review status prior to 
implementation.  


3.4.16 The objective is to finalise any outstanding procedural or other issues before proceeding to 
deliver the works. 


3.4.17 Eskom, in consultation with the supplier, develops an agenda for the meeting, and Eskom 
will keep minutes of these meetings. 


3.4.18 Mandatory pre-inspection meetings will be convened by Eskom or its inspection agency or 
AIA to be attended by the supplier’s and sub-supplier’s representatives, including their 
quality representatives who will be involved in the works, and records are to be kept. 


3.4.19 Eskom reserves the right to appoint resident quality inspectors who can be based at the 
supplier’s or sub-supplier’s premises and on site where the work is being performed.  The 
supplier is expected to provide workspace at no cost to Eskom for the inspector, as 
required. 


3.4.20 Eskom may appoint any organisation it prefers to perform quality assurance and quality 
control activities, either in the capacity as an AIA or inspection agency, on the works 
contracted to the supplier, and the supplier or its sub-suppliers may not object, prevent, 
hinder, undermine, circumvent, question, discredit, or in any way make it impossible for 
such organisation to carry out its work on behalf of Eskom. 


 


4. Pre-Contract Award: Quality Requirement 


 


4.1 Supplier and Sub-supplier Categories 


Eskom supplier quality requirements for all existing and potential suppliers and sub-suppliers are 
classified into four categories (category 1, 2, 3 and 4). Suppliers must prepare and submit quality 
documentation as per the tender selected category (indicated in Form A) using the list of tender 
returnables document. The following are the minimum documentation for Categories 1 to 4: 


 


4.1.1 Category 1:  Quality Requirements 


• The supplier shall complete and sign Form A (Enquiry/Contract/Quality Requirements for QM 
58 and ISO 9001). 


• The supplier shall submit a valid copy of ISO 9001 or any applicable certificate of a quality 
management system (the latest applicable revision).  The QMS should drive the supplier’s 
business management processes to ensure that all of Eskom’s requirements are fully met on a 
consistent basis. 
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• The supplier shall submit the latest copy of an internal and external management system 
audit reports.  The audit reports must include, if applicable, nonconformity identified, and the 
resulting remedial actions (correction and/ or corrective action reports). 


• The supplier shall submit a draft contract quality plan that is specific to the scope of work as 
described in the tender documents.  The plan must address the minimum requirements as per 
ISO 10005.  


• Where applicable; the supplier shall submit an example of an inspection and test plan (ITP) 
or quality control plan (QCP) on similar and/ or previous work done.  The plan must address 
the minimum requirements as per ISO 10005. 


• The supplier shall submit documented information for Control of Externally Provided 
Processes, Products and Services.  


• The supplier shall submit a copy of documented information for roles, responsibilities and 
authorities.   


 


Note:  specific requirements per tender will be selected using the List of Tender Returnables 
document (240-12248652). 


 


4.1.2 Category 2:  Quality Requirements 


• The supplier shall complete and sign Form A (Enquiry/Contract/Quality Requirements for QM 
58 and ISO 9001). 


• The supplier shall submit objective evidence of a developed and implemented QMS that 
complies with ISO 9001 or any applicable standard of quality management system (the latest 
applicable revision).  The following documents (approved copies) shall be submitted: 


� Quality Management System manual or a document that have defines and describes the 
QMS and its scope  


� Quality Policy 


� Quality Objectives  


� Control of documented information 


� Records required by ISO 9001 standard (List of Records) 


� Internal audit procedure 


� Control of non-conformity outputs 


� Nonconformity and Corrective action procedure 


 


The QMS should drive all the supplier’s business management processes to ensure that all of 
Eskom’s requirements are fully met on a consistent basis. 


• The supplier shall submit the latest copy of an internal management system audit reports.  The 
audit reports must include, if applicable, nonconformity identified, and the resulting remedial 
actions (correction and/ or corrective action reports). 


• The supplier shall submit a draft contract quality plan that is specific to the scope of work as 
described in the tender documents.  The plan must address the minimum requirements as per 
ISO 10005.  
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• Where applicable; the supplier shall submit an example of inspection and test plan (ITP) or 
quality control plan (QCP) on similar or previous work done.  The plan must address the 
minimum requirements as per ISO 10005 (if applicable). 


• The supplier shall submit documented information for Control of Externally Provided 
Processes, Products and Services.  


• The supplier shall submit a copy of documented information for roles, responsibilities and 
authorities.   
  


Note:  specific requirements per tender will be selected using the List of Tender Returnables 
document (240-12248652). 


 


4.1.3 Category 3:  Quality Requirements 


• The supplier shall complete and sign Form A (Enquiry/Contract/Quality Requirements for QM 
58 and ISO 9001). 


• The supplier shall submit objective evidence of a developed QMS that complies with ISO 9001 
(or the latest applicable revision).  The following documents (approved/signed copies) shall be 
submitted: 


o Quality management system manual or a document that have defines and 
describes the QMS and its scope  


o Quality Policy 


o Quality Objectives  


o Control of documented information 


o Records required by ISO 9001 standard (List of Records) 


o Internal audit procedure 


o Control of nonconformity outputs 


o Nonconformity and Corrective action procedure 


The QMS should drive all the supplier’s business management processes to ensure that all of 
Eskom’s requirements are fully met on a consistent basis. 


• The supplier shall submit a draft contract quality plan that is specific to the scope of work as 
described in the tender documents.  The plan must address the minimum requirements as per 
ISO 10005.  


• Where applicable; the supplier shall submit an example inspection and test plan (ITP) or 
quality control plan (QCP).  The plan must address the minimum requirements as per ISO 
10005 (if applicable). 


• The supplier shall submit documented information for Control of Externally Provided 
Processes, Products and Services. 


• The supplier shall submit a copy of documented information for roles, responsibilities and 
authorities.   
  


NB:  specific requirements per tender will be selected using the List of Tender Returnables 
document (240-12248652). 







Supplier Quality Management: Specification Unique Identifier:  240-105658000 


Revision:  2 


Page:  17 of 28 


 


CONTROLLED DISCLOSURE 


When downloaded from the document management system, this document is uncontrolled and the responsibility rests with the 
user to ensure it is in line with the authorized version on the system. 


No part of this document may be reproduced without the expressed consent of the copyright holder, Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd, 
Reg No 2002/015527/30. 


 


 


4.1.4 Category 4:  Quality Requirements 


• The supplier shall complete and sign Form A (Enquiry/Contract/Quality Requirements for QM 
58 and ISO 9001). 


• The supplier shall submit a quality method statement based on ISO 9001 and specific to 
the scope of work, or a document that have defined the QMS and its scope.  


The method statement should address all the supplier’s business management processes to 
ensure that all of Eskom’s requirements are fully met on a consistent basis. 


• The supplier shall submit a signed quality policy. 


• The supplier shall submit a copy of quality objective.  


• The supplier shall submit documented information for Control of Externally Provided 
Processes, Products and Services.  


• The supplier shall submit a copy of the documented information for roles, responsibilities and 
authorities.    


 


Note:  specific requirements per tender will be selected using the List of Tender Returnables 
document (240-12248652). 


 


4.2 Supplier and Sub-supplier Site Assessment 


Supplier capability and capacity assessments shall be performed prior to contract award on 
potential suppliers participating in Eskom Holdings procurement process to:  


• provide high-risk products and services 


• work on critical plant and equipment 


• supply of critical plant items or components 


• provide special processes 


 


All sub-suppliers and sub-contractors used by the main supplier/ contractor, performing work on 
Eskom critical plant equipment, supplying commodities and providing specialised services shall be 
subjected to the capability and capacity assessment.  


Critical plant includes the following: 


• Generation Level 1 & 2 plant       


• Transmission and Distribution Power Plant & Control Plant 


 


5. Post-Contract Award 


 


5.1 Contract Execution  


The supplier shall submit the following documents within 30 days after the contract date, prior to 
the commencement of work, for acceptance by Eskom: 
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• The supplier shall complete a QCP before contract award.  This shall be reviewed and 
signed off by Eskom within 30 days after contract award. 


• The supplier shall complete a quality control plan and ITP(s) for review and acceptance by 
Eskom prior to the commencement of any work, inclusive of subcontracted work, within 30 
days after contract award.  


• The sub-supplier QCP/ ITP shall be submitted for review and comment by the supplier 
and by Eskom within 30 days after the award of the tender.  All supplier and Eskom 
comments shall be resolved prior to commencing work. 


• The equipment lists and an indication of pressurised components and systems 


• Method statements for works (describing how work will be executed) 


 


Note:  these plans are to be compiled in line with Eskom’s requirements and will have to be 
discussed with, and approved by, Eskom prior to any work commencing.  


• Correspondence shall be directed to the project manager, and periodic quality review 
meetings shall be convened by Eskom with the supplier. 


• The mandatory quality review meetings are to be convened by the nominated project 
quality manager or his/her representative for the contract. 


• Monthly quality performance and management reports are to be prepared by the supplier 
during contract execution.  The content of these reports shall be agreed by Eskom when 
submitted to Eskom on a monthly basis. 


 


5.2 Supplier Quality Performance Monitoring Phase 


During the contract execution phase, suppliers shall be monitored by Eskom for performance on 
quality-related aspects. 


The outcomes of such monitoring will enable Eskom to take any appropriate actions pertaining to 
the supplier. 


The monitoring shall be carried out periodically by Eskom or at predetermined intervals during the 
execution of a contract. 


The monitored key performance areas include the following: 


• Quality 


• Delivery 


• Design 


• Cost 


• Management system 


 


Subsequent key performance indicators associated with these areas will include the following: 


• Nonconformity monitoring 


• Audit and assessment evaluation scoring 
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• Management system compliance and accreditation 


• Achievement of delivery targets as per contractual agreements 


• Process improvements 


• Corrective and preventive action response and closure 


 


6. Standard Conditions  


 


6.1 Eskom Rights of Access 


Eskom:  


6.1.1 shall be granted electronic and hard-copy access to all quality plans, procedures, 
documentation, and other quality records relating to the work, including, but not limited to, 
data extracts; 


6.1.2 reserves the right to review, inspect, and audit any or all parts of the supplier’s QMS, as well 
as any documentation, materials, or equipment associated with the work, at any time or 
project work location; and 


6.1.3 reserves the right to carry out assessments and audits on all new suppliers and sub-
suppliers. 


 


The supplier: 


6.1.4 shall support Eskom’s effort to monitor, verify, and/or witness any activities associated with 
the work at any time; 


6.1.5 shall cooperate with Eskom requests for documentation, records, and inspection and 
witnessing.  Eskom participation in audits, appraisals, assessment of plans, and verification 
shall be conducted at no extra cost to Eskom; 


6.1.6 shall ensure that a sub-supplier provides access to Eskom to all work procedures, records, 
and supporting documentation through provision of access to view and photocopy, as 
required, to support verification of scope of work requirements.  Access shall include the 
ability to photograph Eskom equipment, systems, system components, materials, etc.; 


6.1.7 shall provide access to all quality-related information pertaining to activities performed by 
itself or sub-suppliers, where Eskom might not have participated in the witnessing of their 
quality assurance or control (this refers to inspections, audits, etc. performed by the supplier 
on its own sub-suppliers); 


6.1.8 shall allow Eskom to assess, audit, approve, or reject any sub-suppliers employed by 
Eskom’s suppliers to assist with the product and/or service delivery to Eskom; and 


6.1.9 shall ensure that the above requirements flow down to sub-suppliers. 
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6.2 Eskom Rights to Information 


6.2.1 To expect that the works will be conducted in accordance with the contract between the 
parties. 


6.2.2 To have access to the supplier’s information as determined by applicable legislation. 


6.2.3 Eskom reserves the right to oversee the supplier’s audit programmes by participating in 
selected audits as an observer and by assessing the supplier during key work stages.  
Eskom will coordinate with the supplier to develop an oversight schedule aligned with the 
supplier’s audit schedule. 


6.2.4 To obtain access to any audit reports of audits performed by the supplier reflected in the 
audit programme. 


6.2.5 To conduct independent quality audits during all phases of the contract, and the supplier 
shall provide all resources to support these activities. 


6.2.6 Eskom shall have the right to participate in, or request that, a technical investigation be 
launched and conducted at the supplier’s and sub-suppliers’ premises or other sites when 
risk to Eskom products or service deliverables is identified. 


6.2.7 To participate in, and/or lead, investigations related to incidents involving its products. 


6.2.8 To require from suppliers to be responsible for the cost of re-inspections. 


6.2.9 To withhold payment from suppliers as a result of outstanding nonconformities, irrespective 
of the agreed payment schedule and in accordance with the conditions of contract. 


6.2.10 Shall be granted electronic and hard-copy access to all quality plans, procedures, 
documentation, and other quality records relating to the work, including, but not limited to, 
data extracts. 


6.2.11 Reserves the right to review, inspect, and audit any or all parts of the supplier’s QMS, as 
well as any documentation, materials, or equipment associated with the work, at any time or 
project work location. 


6.2.12 Shall carry out assessments and audits on all new suppliers and sub-suppliers. 


6.2.13 Reserves the right to appoint resident quality inspectors who can be based at the supplier’s 
or sub-supplier’s premises and on site where the work is being performed. 


6.2.14 Reserves the right to select witness and hold points within all developed supplier QCPs/ 
ITPs for Eskom oversight of selected functions and to perform surveillance or audits of the 
work. 


6.2.15 Shall be given access at all reasonable times before, during, and after manufacture and 
before delivery, construction, erection, and commissioning to measure, test, and inspect the 
products and workmanship, as necessary, at the supplier’s premises and at Eskom sites. 


6.2.16 Reserves the right to suspend any pending deliveries by the issuing of a cease delivery 
order at any time and for any portion of the work that is not being performed in accordance 
with the specified/agreed requirements.  
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6.3 Preservation and Storage 


The supplier shall develop and implement a comprehensive preservation programme 
consisting of plans, processes, procedures, and actions undertaken for the purpose of 
planning for, and maintenance of, material deliverables quality.  The supplier preservation 
programme scope includes, but is not limited to, the following: 


6.3.1 Engagement of personnel suitably qualified for oversight of, and (as required) direct 
implementation of, preservation programme requirements 


6.3.2 Development and implementation of preservation programme training appropriate to work 
need 


6.3.3 Eskom may make use of its appointed service provider tasked to provide a full suite of 
services encompassing an online monitoring system and asset tracking during at least, but 
not limited to, the following stages:  inspections, testing, shipping, transportation, storage, 
and commissioning.  The supplier is to enable full access during all of these stages in order 
to allow the installation of the devices on Eskom-identified products and equipment, which 
include the sub-supplier’s testing facilities, processing plant, and any other processes 
deemed important towards effective and efficient quality control.  Eskom seeks cooperation 
between the supplier’s designers and those of Eskom’s service provider in ensuring 
seamless installation of the device and other associated installations.  Moreover, there is 
also a need to integrate data flows and systems between Eskom and the supplier.  Further 
details are included in the Eskom specifications and works information.   


6.3.4 Review and tracking of compliance with Eskom and supplier engineering specification of 
preservation requirements 


6.3.5 Review and tracking of compliance with sub-supplier-provided preservation requirements 
and recommendations 


6.3.6 Evaluation of prospective temporary and longer-term material storage sites for consistency 
with preservation programme expectations 


6.3.7 Preservation work plan development and plan execution performance evaluation of all 
parties engaged for provision of material transportation, handling,  or storage services 


6.3.8 Oversight of material quality preservation plan preparation and plan execution performance 
at all work locations  


6.3.9 Development of a preservation programme records management process, in compliance 
with Eskom information management requirements, which comprehensively addresses 
generation, maintenance, and ready access by Eskom to all preservation programme 
records 


6.3.10 The supplier shall deploy a clearly defined documented programme providing for 
identification of all physical asset pre-operation preservation of quality requirements.  In this 
reference, the term “physical assets” should be understood to include bulk materials, 
including consumable items, equipment systems, system components, and any other 
procured or supplied materials or equipment transferred to project control, but not yet 
deployed for operational purposes. 


6.3.11 Where the project responsibility for equipment and materials management has been 
formally delegated, the supplier’s preservation programme shall ensure clear and 
unambiguous communication of pre-operation preservation of goods quality requirements to 
sub-suppliers. 
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6.3.12 The supplier’s preservation programme shall clearly and unambiguously document 
processes and procedures for efficient and effective monitoring of compliance with 
programme requirements. 


6.3.13 Compliance monitoring shall commence with ensuring comprehensive consideration of 
preservation requirements in the engineering instruction and subsequent inclusion of said 
instruction in procurement documentation and shall be applicable until such time as 
equipment or materials have been incorporated in an operating or operational system or 
structure. 


6.3.14 Compliance evaluation frequency shall anticipate transfer of tactical-level responsibility for 
management of preservation responsibilities between project functional areas, for example, 
procurement to logistics, logistics to fabrication, fabrication to logistics, logistics to 
construction, etc., and shall, in similar fashion, anticipate transfer of support for tactical-level 
responsibility between various subcontracted service providers. 


6.3.15 Supplier engineering shall ensure that preservation requirements for scope of work 
systems, system components, equipment, materials, and other procured goods are clearly 
and unambiguously documented and that preservation requirements are efficiently and 
effectively communicated to project procurement, logistics, construction management, 
quality, security, and other project functional areas, as required, for efficient and effective 
implementation of preservation requirements.  This shall take the form of a preservation 
programme applicable to all systems, system components, equipment, materials, customer-
supplied materials, and other goods procured or managed under the scope of work.  


6.3.16 The supplier’s preservation management programme shall encompass identification, 
planning, acquisition of materials and services, and performance monitoring of all 
preservation management systems, processes, procedures, methods, work practices, etc. 


6.3.17 The supplier’s preservation management programme shall clearly and unambiguously 
address temporary, long-term, and in-transit preservation requirements, including, but not 
limited to: 


• requirements for protection against, or insulation from, atmospheric conditions, 
sunlight, temperature, soil, dust, humidity, salt spray, corrosive atmospheres, or 
other physical environment conditions; 


• detailed procedures for application, use, monitoring, and maintenance of coatings, 
coverings, fasteners, lines, and other components for internal and external weather 
proofing; 


• requirements for electrical grounding or isolation; 


• requirements for internal or external environment creation, for example, inert gas 
charging, heating, cooling, etc., inclusive of gas storage, electric power supply, etc.; 


• detailed procedures for initial set-up, charging, activation, and maintenance of 
internal atmosphere generation, regeneration, monitoring, and relieving systems, 
for example, inert gas management systems; 


• requirements for protection against, or insulation from, vibration or long-period 
cyclical motion in transit, for example, wave-generated movement during sea 
transport; 


• internal and external structural integrity protection, for example, internal and 
external bracing, padding, framing, chocking, etc.; 
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• support structure requirements, for example, stools, pads, or other devices, 
substrates, or support required to ensure in-storage and in-transit stability of 
systems, system components, equipment, and material, or other discrete units or 
items; 


• provision for physical separation and/or barriers to prevent airborne or direct 
transmittal of contaminants between work areas or between work areas and 
storage areas, for example, prevention of carbon steel grinding or cutting debris 
impact on stainless steel elements, airborne drift of blast aggregate into vessels or 
machinery, etc.; 


• provision for, and final disposition of, temporary and longer-term storage or transit 
required supports and related binding devices, for example, stools, stands, sea 
fasteners, platforms, chocks, spacers, cabling, etc.; 


• provision of requirements for temporary work platforms or other support structures 
required to ensure provision of preservation services, for example, provision of a 
self-elevating work platform for periodic access to elevated fittings, gauges, man-
ways, etc.; 


• requirements for protection against, or insulation from, contact with other objects, 
for example, padding or other protection for external tubing, fittings, or other 
impact-sensitive structures or components; 


• clear physical delineation of temporary and longer-term storage areas 
supplemented by hard and soft barriers, as required, to maintain a protective 
perimeter; 


• documented agreements with storage facility and transportation provider 
management regarding security management, including, but not limited to, facility 
access and egress control and control of access to project goods and materials 
within facility boundaries or aboard vehicles or vessels; and 


• detailed procedures for inspection and testing to verify performance of preservation 
procedures and to provide for timely notice and corrective action to maintain 
preservation status. 
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6.3.18 The supplier’s preservation management programme scope shall encompass management 
of preservation requirements, from initial transfer of ownership or management 
responsibility to project scope of responsibility, through any period of temporary or longer-
term storage and through any period of transit, including transit for final delivery at point of 
active use or installation. 


6.3.19 The supplier’s preservation management programme shall clearly and unambiguously 
address processes and procedures to ensure that storage and control of materials are 
accomplished in accordance with manufacturer recommendations, specifications, and 
project-specific requirements. 


6.3.20 The supplier’s preservation management programme shall incorporate special precautions 
to address preservation and control of valves, electrical motors and components, 
mechanical and rotating equipment, piping and fittings, instrumentation, flange faces, 
gaskets, coatings, insulation, and other materials.  Special precautions include, but are not 
limited to, supplier-specified maintenance procedures related to engines, electric motors, 
pumps, compressors, etc., such as periodic shaft rotation, engine turnover, lubrication, etc. 


6.3.21 The supplier shall ensure that clear and unambiguous requirements for preservation of the 
system, system components, equipment, materials, and other procured goods are clearly 
and unambiguously documented in purchase orders, work authorisations, and other 
communications between the supplier and sub-suppliers. 


6.3.22 Where sub-supplier expertise is utilised in determination of the preservation protocol, 
supplier procurement processes shall ensure clear and unambiguous documentation of 
sub-supplier input into preservation management programme requirements. 


6.3.23 Supplier procurement shall ensure that preservation requirements for scope of work 
systems, system components, equipment, materials, and other procured goods are clearly 
and unambiguously documented and that preservation requirements are efficiently and 
effectively communicated to project logistics, construction management, quality, security, 
and other project functional areas, as required, for efficient and effective implementation of 
preservation requirements. 


6.3.24 The supplier shall ensure comprehensive, clear, and unambiguous designation of sub-
supplier responsibility for execution of all preservation management programme elements, 
including, but not limited to, all systems, processes, procedures, methods, ready access to 
records, and provision of equipment, tools, or services essential to efficient and effective 
execution of the preservation management programme. 


6.3.25 The supplier shall ensure that preservation management programme responsibilities are 
clearly and unambiguously defined within the project team and efficiently and effectively 
implemented at all project scope of work locations.  Inclusion of supplier and sub-supplier 
scope of work in the development and implementation of a preservation management 
programme shall be considered essential to efficient and effective preservation 
management programme execution. 


6.3.26 The supplier shall ensure clear and unambiguous designation of project team responsibility 
for oversight and management of preservation management programme elements during 
every stage of project development. 


6.3.27 The supplier shall ensure that Eskom has free and unrestricted access to all preservation 
records for inspection and audit. 
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6.4 Supplier Quality Audits 


6.4.1 Quality audits and related quality performance reviews are intended to provide an objective 
evaluation of compliance with performance expectations defined in this specification, in the 
supplier contract quality plan (CQP), and in any other project scope of work specification. 


6.4.2 Quality audits and related quality performance reviews include, but are not limited to, any 
quality or other project functional area audits, assessments, verification of compliance 
reviews, surveillance, inspections, or other interim or final assessments of scope of work 
deliverables provided by the supplier or sub-suppliers. 


6.4.3 Quality audits and related quality performance reviews shall be carried out by trained, 
accredited, and experienced personnel in accordance with procedures documented in the 
CQP.  


6.4.4 The supplier shall submit, for Eskom review, documented processes for conducting project 
scope of work quality audits and related quality performance reviews.  Supplier quality 
audits and related quality performance review processes shall be designed to address 
evaluation of progress towards completion of project functional area deliverables as well as 
final deliverable quality. 


6.4.5 The supplier shall provide a schedule of anticipated quality audits covering all functional 
areas and related quality performance reviews at the time of first post-contract award CQP 
submission.  


6.4.6 The supplier shall maintain an accurate quality audit and related quality performance review 
schedule and shall incorporate the current schedule as an attachment to the supplier CQP. 


6.4.7 The supplier’s quality audit and related quality performance review schedule development 
process shall be designed to incorporate consideration of information generated by 
previously conducted audits and reviews, by input from project risk management 
evaluations (risk register), or from Eskom or sub-supplier subject matter expertise. 


6.4.8 Eskom reserves the right to oversee supplier audit programmes by participating in selected 
audits as an observer and by assessing the supplier during key work stages.  Eskom will 
coordinate with the supplier to develop an oversight schedule aligned with the supplier’s 
audit schedule.  


6.4.9 Eskom will have the right to obtain access to any audit reports of audits performed by the 
supplier reflected in the audit programme. 


6.4.10 Eskom reserves the right to conduct independent quality audits, scheduled and 
unscheduled, during all phases of the contract.  The supplier shall provide all resources to 
support these activities. 


6.4.11 Eskom shall be given access at all reasonable times before, during, and after manufacture 
and before delivery, construction, erection, and commissioning to measure, test, and 
inspect the products and workmanship, as necessary, at the supplier’s premises and at 
Eskom sites. 


6.4.12 The supplier shall obtain access for Eskom to measure, test, witness tests, and inspect 
products that are being manufactured by any sub-supplier.  This includes surveillances. 


6.4.13 The assessments and audits shall be carried out on all new suppliers and their sub-
suppliers. 


6.4.14 Eskom shall have the right to participate in, or request that, a technical investigation be 
launched and conducted at the supplier’s and sub-suppliers’ premises or other sites when 
risk to Eskom products or service deliverables is identified.   







Supplier Quality Management: Specification Unique Identifier:  240-105658000 


Revision:  2 


Page:  26 of 28 


 


CONTROLLED DISCLOSURE 


When downloaded from the document management system, this document is uncontrolled and the responsibility rests with the 
user to ensure it is in line with the authorized version on the system. 


No part of this document may be reproduced without the expressed consent of the copyright holder, Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd, 
Reg No 2002/015527/30. 


 


6.4.15 Qualification requirements for supplier and sub-supplier personnel engaged in conducting 
quality audits and related quality performance reviews shall be defined in the supplier CQP 
and shall be in compliance with the Project Quality Personnel Qualification Specification. 


 


6.5 Management of Nonconformities and Nonconforming Outputs Identified by Eskom 


6.5.1 Nonconformity reports raised by Eskom and issued against the supplier shall be 
investigated by the supplier as a matter of urgency in order to determine the root cause, 
corrective action, and preventive measures, as required, with implementation time frames. 


6.5.2 A formal response shall be prepared in respect of the defined criteria and submitted to 
Eskom for its review, evaluation, and acceptance, within a maximum of 14 calendar days 
from the date of issue of the nonconformity, and should be aligned with the site 
requirements/procedure. 


6.5.3 Eskom may, at its discretion, request a response sooner and, in any case, before the 
supplier proceeding with any pending/further intervention or corrective action, as may be 
required by Eskom. 


6.5.4 Should Eskom or its inspection authority/agency identify any non-conforming products 
during the conduct of its audits/surveillances/inspections, the supplier shall be deemed to 
be in breach of contract and shall be held liable for any repair, rework, and/or associated 
replacement costs.  The supplier may, in such instances, also be held liable for the full costs 
associated with the conducting of follow-up audits/surveillances/inspections. 


6.5.5 The nature, magnitude, and/or frequency of nonconformity and inspection defect/rejection 
reports raised by Eskom or its appointed inspection authority/agency shall form the basis of 
any action to rescind/withdraw the supplier’s qualification status. 


6.5.6 Nonconforming outputs identified by Eskom shall be documented via a NC Report and 
issued to the suppliers via the contract communication protocol. The suppliers shall 
investigate the matter and respond in writing to Eskom of disposition within seven (7) days 
identifying. 


6.5.7 Eskom shall identify repeat deficiencies as systematic failures of the supplier’s QMS and 
shall notify the supplier of the trends. Eskom can initiate an internal audit to highlight the 
system failures. The supplier with raise a Corrective Action Report and undertake Root 
Cause Analysis. In such cases, QMS rectification and/ or update measures shall be taken 
immediately. 


 


6.6 Special Processes 


The following requirements shall be applicable as well as additional requirements as specified in 
the scope of work for the provision of the following special process services: 
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6.6.1 The supplier shall ensure that all processes which require that procedures be pre-qualified 
or work methods and operators tested and qualified are controlled and all steps followed 
before the work can commence.  


6.6.2 This typically covers such activities as welding, non-destructive testing, special fabrication 
techniques, coating, painting, etc.  


6.6.3 All special processes (procedures and processes) shall be submitted for review and 
acceptance by Eskom, accredited or certified agency. No work shall commence until these 
are accepted.  


6.6.4 Where applicable, a relevant Management System for the special process shall be certified 
or approved by an accredited body and proof of certification shall be submitted to Eskom for 
review. An example for this will be the Welding Management System based on ISO 3834. 


6.6.5 Where samples are required for acceptance, these shall be submitted to Eskom for review 
and acceptance.    


6.6.6 The supplier shall ensure that all operators are suitably qualified for these processes in 
accordance with the procedures, processes and/ or applicable standards/ codes.  


6.6.7 The records of qualification of procedures, processes and operators shall be maintained by 
the supplier in accordance with the applicable procedure or code and these made available 
to Eskom at all times. 


 


7. Acceptance 


This document has been seen and accepted by: 


Name Designation 


Kerseri Pather  General Manager:  Sustainability Systems 


Fiona Havenga Senior Manager: Quality Management & Business Excellence 


Pamela Dondashe Middle Manager: Supplier Quality Management 


Meisie Sindane  Middle Manager:  SHEQ Procurement and Supply Chain Management 


Andy Mabena Middle Manager: QM Auditing & Support  


Suzette Manthe Senior Advisor: Quality Reporting, Planning and Performance 


Lenock Meyer Middle Manager: Quality Assurance and Quality Control 


Lorna Ndlela Middle Manager: Eskom Document and Records Management 
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8. Revisions 


 


Date Rev. Compiler Remarks 


October 2018 2 SA Sambo Specification reviewed to be aligned with the 
requirements of ISO 9001:2015 


March 2016 1 SA Sambo Specification was due for revision and also to 
repackage the requirements and tender 
returnable documents into four categories. 


December 2011 0 A Hunter New document 
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		Template for a Typical Contract Quality Plan

		Template Identifier

		240-43921804

		Rev

		5



		

		

		Document Identifier

		240-109253698

		Rev

		3



		

		

		Effective Date

		01 April 2021



		

		

		Next Review Date

		01 April 2026







Contract Quality Plan template assist the supplier to identify and plan for meeting client's/ contract expectations/requirements for quality management 

Reference –: Guidelines for quality plans SANS 466:2005 Edition 1 / ISO 10005:2005 Edition 2

		SUPPLIER / CONTRACT NAME

		To be completed by Tenderer



		ESKOM ENQUIRY / CONTRACT NO.

		To be completed by Tenderer



		COMMENCEMENT DATE

		Leave it blank, Only after contract awarded



		COMPLETION DATE

		Leave it blank, Only after contract awarded







		SUPPLIER / CONTRACTOR

		Name

		Designation

		Signature

		Revision  



		Compiled by

		Rep from Tenderer

		

		

		Rev 0 during tender evaluation and to change to rev 1 after contract signing



		Approved by

		Owner of organisation

		

		

		







		ESKOM APPROVAL

		Name

		Designation

		Signature

		Revision



		Reviewed by ( Project Coordinator; Site Engineer; QC

		Leave it blank- completed after award

		

		

		



		Accepted by ( Contract Manager/ End User/ Project Manager)

		Leave it blank- completed after award
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1. [bookmark: _Toc67647984]DEFINITIONS	

a) Quality Management System - defined as a formalized system that documents processes, procedures, and responsibilities for achieving quality policies and objectives.

b) Quality Plan - specification of the procedures and associated resources to be applied when and by whom to a specific object. “A document or set of documents that describe the standards, quality practices, resources and processes pertinent to a specific product, service or project.”

c) Quality Assurance - "part of quality management focused on providing confidence that quality requirements will be fulfilled." The confidence provided by quality assurance is twofold—internally to management and externally to customers, government agencies, regulators, certifiers, and third parties.  The planned and systematic activities implemented within the quality system that can be demonstrated to provide confidence that a product or service will fulfil requirements for quality."

d) Quality Control - part of quality management focused on fulfilling quality requirements." While quality assurance relates to how a process is performed or how a product is made, quality control is more the inspection aspect of quality management. An alternate definition is "the operational techniques and activities used to fulfil requirements for quality."

e) Supplier – supplier - organization that provides a product or a service. A supplier is an individual or organization who provides businesses with either products, services, or both. A provider can be internal or external to the organization.

f) Sub-suppliers - suppliers that will be utilised by tenderer to execute the scope of work deliverables. Sub-Supplier means any supplier who contracts with the Supplier for performance of the services for which the Supplier has contracted with the Service Provider.

g) [bookmark: _GoBack]A subcontractor (or sub-contractor) is a company or person whom a general contractor, prime contractor or main contractor hires to perform a specific task as part of an overall project and normally pays for services provided to the project.

h) Quality objectives: This term represents the plan laid out to ensure that quality results are achieved properly. They are measurable goals relevant to enhancing customer satisfaction and are consistent with the quality policy. The quality goals are specific, measurable (using key figures), and time-bound (SMART) intermediate steps to fulfil the quality policy.

i) Quality policy: Overall intentions and directions of an organization with regard to quality concerns, as formally expressed by the top management.

j) Risk management: The identification, evaluation and prioritization of risks to eliminate or mitigate their probability or severity or to leverage opportunities.

k) Documented information: information that must be controlled and maintained. A process for identifying, reviewing and approving documents as well as using an appropriate format and media for the contents of the documented information is required in any organisation. Documented information must be available for those that need to access it, protected, version controlled and inactive/old versions (obsolete) disposed of properly.

l) Method statements: It describes in a logical sequence exactly how a job is to be carried out in a safe manner and without risks to health/safety. It includes all the risks identified in the risk assessment and the measures needed to control those risks. This allows the job to be properly planned and resourced.




2. [bookmark: _Toc67647985]SCOPE OF WORK

(Type in the Full description of the Works Information as described in the NEC or Fidic document)



		Scope of work category ( Mark with X if any activity below is  included in SOW)

		Yes

		N/A

		Type in the scope of work in the appropriate column.



		Design

		

		

		



		Manufacturing

		

		

		



		Supply and Delivery/ Transportation

		

		

		



		Construction/ Installation/ Maintenance

		

		

		



		Commissioning

		

		

		



		Professional services

		

		

		



		Other

		

		

		







3. [bookmark: _Toc67647986]COMMUNICATION CHANNELS BETWEEN SUPPLIER & ESKOM

Each person on site must know their own responsibilities as well as the responsibilities of others. Each party must keep the relevant people informed. Indicate for this contract Communication regarding all quality related issues i.e. Documentation/ Supplier Representative details and contacts - E-mails; Minutes of Meetings; Fixed Contract Meeting; /Weekly Progress Meetings & reporting;. All documentation shall be submitted per the contract agreement).

4. [bookmark: _Toc67647987]ORGANOGRAM 

(Include scope of work /contract related organogram showing designations with roles and responsibilities/ outputs, which shall include the QA and QC functions with all personnel responsible for management of activities/processes during execution or delivery of product. Team member’s responsibilities and qualifications necessary to fulfil stated duties Work verification (e.g., who is responsible for carrying out a task, as well as who is responsible for checking the work)

5. [bookmark: _Toc67647988]INDEX OF INTERFACING DOCUMENTS (PROCESSES; STANDARDS; CODES & SPECIFICATIONS) 

List of Supplier’s core processes to be used for executing scope of work / List of Documents to be used on this contract - Work Instructions; Processes;  policies; procedures for the scope of work; Industry standards; specifications; drawings applicable to the scope of work.



		Name of document

		Type

		Revision



		

		

		



		

		

		



		

		

		



		

		

		







6. [bookmark: _Toc67647989]A LIST OF SUPPLIERS & SUB-SUPPLIERS 

(for sow specific raw material/ required components;  list all possible services/material to be sourced or services to be outsourced)



Material components to be purchased

		Possible suppliers to be used for sourcing

		Material /components to be purchased



		A

		



		B

		







Scope of Work Sub-Suppliers or Sub-contractors- for specialised, complex SOW activities that will be outsourced.

		Outsourced Activity/Subcontractor

		Description of the activity

		Criteria for selection



		Eg - Drilling of holes in rocky areas 

		Rock drilling when digging holes; Hiring additional ladders;

		Eg: Technical &  Quality requirements



		A

		

		



		B

		

		



		C

		

		





Note: Evaluation; selection and performance monitoring of suppliers shall be performed as defined in the supplier’s procedures for managing externally supplied products and services.



7. [bookmark: _Toc67647990]MONITORING OF SUPPLIERS & CONTRACTORS /SUB-SUPPLIERS

(Description of how the tender’s Supplier and contractors indicated in Section 6 will be monitored post award, mark with X the applicable box- if there are sub-suppliers/ sub-contractors) 



		Supplier/contractor performance  monitoring activities as per scope of work

		Yes 

		N/A



		Supplier inspection report or  

		

		



		supplier surveillance/audit report or /and audit schedule

		

		



		Generate supplier/contractor inspection plan

		

		



		Purchased Material verification checklist or report

		

		







8. [bookmark: _Toc67647991]INTERFACE OF SUB-SUPPLIERS WITH THE QMS OF SUPPLIER 

[bookmark: _Toc67570912][bookmark: _Toc67646689][bookmark: _Toc67647992](Description of the interface of the Sub-Supplier and Suppliers QMS and applicable documents, procedures and work instructions)

9. [bookmark: _Toc67647993]INDEX OF ITEMS TO BE MANUFACTURED, REFURBISHED AND NEWLY PURCHASED

(Submit a list of SOW items/activities that will be manufactured/refurbished or purchased which will be used on this project/contract including full descriptions; production schedule and if produced in-house or out-sourced)



		ITEM DESCRIPTION

		MANUFACTURED

		REFURBISHED

		PURCHASED

		SERIAL NUMBER



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		





10. [bookmark: _Toc67647994]RELATED ITEMS/ACTIVITIES THAT NEED QCP/ITP (OFFSITE AND ONSITE) 

(Description of all production products/processes which will be monitored by an approved QCP process- compilation; review and implementation and compliance monitoring Inspection Management)  	 

11. [bookmark: _Toc67647995]SCOPE OF WORK AREAS AND PROCESSES REQUIRING SPECIAL CONTROLS GOVERNED BY CODES OF MANUFACTURING/FABRICATION STANDARDS 

(Description of all products/processes/services which will require special controls, i.e. welding, NDT/NDE. For each of the deliverables identified, describe the quality control activities you will execute to ensure the deliverable will meet quality expectations (QC). For example, you could note that you will be completing a Quality Control Checklist for each major deliverable)

12. [bookmark: _Toc67647996]INDEX OF DOCUMENTED INFORMATION THAT SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO ESKOM DURING PROJECT 

[bookmark: _Toc67570917][bookmark: _Toc67646694][bookmark: _Toc67647997]All documents that will be submitted to Eskom - Technical records (Safe working procedure/ Method statements), Inspections reports, signed off QCP’s, technical assurance report, warranty certificates, material certificates , dimension reports, tests reports etc) List of retained information to be submitted as evidence - SOW  has been executed, SOW outputs

(Example):

		TITLE

		NUMBER



		Submitted to Eskom  prior to commencement /execution

		



		QCP / ITP from Suppliers

		



		Certificates of compliance

		



		Index of ITP/QCP/PQP

		



		Data book Index

		



		Risk Register

		



		offsite and offshore inspections

		



		0. Submitted to Eskom during and at completion of the contract

		



		0. Method statements/Safe Working Procedures/ PQRs; Repair Procedures)

		



		0. QCP / ITP/PQP

		



		Final DATA book 

		



		0. Captured in the QMS of the Supplier / Sub-Supplier

		



		1. Quality Manual

		



		1. Quality Policy

		



		0. Risk Register

		



		2. Audit findings report and Audit Findings Register / Action Register

		



		2. Consolidated inspection register of all planned and completed inspections (Accepted, Rejected, Postponed, Cancelled, Missed);

2. Monthly Inspection Analysis Report

2. Audit findings report and Audit Findings Register / Action Register – Analysis Report

2. Updated procedure registers (PQRs, Method Statements, Repair Procedures, etc.)

2. A register of NCs / Defects / Punch Items with all the necessary analysis – Analysis Report

2. Databook status registers – Monthly Analysis Report (Milestone Based)

2. Inspection rejection rate

		





13. [bookmark: _Toc67647998]HOW RECORDS WILL BE CONTROLLED AND RETAINED 

(Some records submitted in Clause 12 of CQP- Description of how records shall be controlled (eg. identified, completed, retained and disposition method - please do not attach procedure) A good retrievable filing system using an indexing and cross reference system should be set up.



		Record name

		Reference number

		Distributed to (access):

		Retention period



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		





14. [bookmark: _Toc67647999]CONCESSION AND NON-CONFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 

[bookmark: _Toc67570920][bookmark: _Toc67646697][bookmark: _Toc67648000]	(Share brief description (flowchart/process) of how the following processes will be implemented:  Concession management process; Non-Conformance (Defects; Repair & Rework) Management Process; Inspection Management Process.

15. [bookmark: _Toc67648001]DATABOOK MANAGEMENT PROCESS - DATABOOK INDEX AND OPERATING & MAINTENANCE MANUAL



If data book applicable to the scope of work, Submission of data books – reflect review; and acceptance; include list of purchase orders for quality critical items.  

16. [bookmark: _Toc67648002]MANAGEMENT OF WORKING TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT (INFRASTRUCTURE) REQUIRED TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT SCOPE OF WORK.



(Provide a list of Tools & Equipment to be used for this contract; Provide a list of Calibration/ Maintenance or Test (for those applicable) status of each of the tools and equipment to be used) 

17. [bookmark: _Toc67648003]DEALING WITH CUSTOMER PROPERTY

Provide a brief description or the process flow which details the manner in dealing with customer property as per latest ISO 9001 requirement.

18. [bookmark: _Toc67648004]PRODUCT PRESERVATION 

Include a process flow which details the manner for the preservation, storage and handling of materials – identification; handling; contamination control; packaging; storage; transmission or transportation, and protection

19. [bookmark: _Toc67648005]IDENTIFICATION AND TRACEABILITY

Indicate the identification and traceability methods to be used for SOW related activities affected by statutory and regulatory requirements

20. [bookmark: _Toc67648006]COMMISSIONING AND POST DELIVERY ACTIVITIES

Indicate any post-delivery activities/support and how shall it be given to Eskom during commissioning and after SOW delivery - any warranty period and conditions; customer satisfaction measurement; technical support; defect correction period/ retention funds. When determining post-delivery activities consider statutory; regulatory and scope of work requirements
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TENDER & CONTRACT QUALITY 


REQUIREMENTS FOR 


240-105658000 AND  


QUALITY REQUIREMENTS FOR ISO 9001 


STANDARD 


Template Identifier 240-43921804 Rev 3 


Document Identifier 240-68099512 Rev 8 


Authorisation Date August 2020 


Review Date August 2023 


 


Public 


 
 
 
 
 
 Page 1 of 1 


 


When downloaded from the document management system, this document is uncontrolled and the responsibility rests with the user to ensure it is in line 
with the authorised version on the system. 


No part of this document may be reproduced without the expressed consent of the copyright holder, Eskom Holdings SOC Limited, Reg No 


2002/015527/06. 
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E
R


) 


ENQUIRY/ 
CONTRACT No: 


 


ENQUIRY/ 
CONTRACT 
DESCRIPTION 


 


 CLAUSES OF 240-
105658000 


SPECIFICATION 


CLAUSE DESCRIPTION INDICATE WITH AN (X) AS 
APPLICABLE OR (-) IF NOT 


APPLICABLE 


S
E


C
T


IO
N


 B
 (


E
S


K
O


M
) 


CLAUSE 3  PRE-CONTRACT AWARD QUALITY REQUIREMENTS X 


CLAUSE 4 


(*Select Only Applicable Category). NB: Not more than one category must be selected. Also 
indicate whether site assessment is applicable.  


Category 1 (refer to clause 4.1.1 of 240-105658000) 
- 


Category 2 (refer to clause 4.1.2 of 240-105658000) - 


Category 3 (refer to clause 4.1.3 of 240-105658000) X 


Category 4 (refer to clause 4.1.4 of 240-105658000) - 


 Supplier and Sub-supplier Site Assessment (refer to clause 4.2 of 240-105658000) - 


CLAUSE 5 


POST-CONTRACT AWARD   


Contract Execution  (refer to clause 5.1 of 240-105658000) X 


Supplier Quality Performance Monitoring Phase (refer to clause 5.2 of 240-105658000) X 


CLAUSE 6 


STANDARD CONDITIONS  


Eskom Rights of Access (refer to clause 6.1 of 240-105658000) X 


Eskom Rights to Information (refer to clause 6.2 of 240-105658000) X 


Preservation and Storage (refer to clause 6.3 of 240-105658000) X 


Supplier Quality Audits (refer to clause 6.4 of 240-105658000) X 


Nonconformities and Nonconforming Outputs Identified by Eskom (refer to clause 6.5 of 240-
105658000) X 


Special Processes (refer to clause 6.6 of 240-105658000) X 


 CLAUSES OF ISO 
9001 STANDARD 


CLAUSE DESCRIPTION INDICATE WITH AN (X) AS 
APPLICABLE OR (-) IF NOT 


APPLICABLE 


S
E


C
T


IO
N


 C
 (


E
S


K
O


M
) 


CLAUSE 4 Context of the Organisation X 


CLAUSE 5 Leadership X 


CLAUSE 6 Planning X 


CLAUSE 7 Support X 


CLAUSE 8 Operation X 


CLAUSE 9 Performance Evaluations X 


CLAUSE 10 Improvement X 


S
E


C
T


IO
N


 D
 


(E
S


K
O


M
) ESKOM’S QUALITY 


REPRESENTATIVE 


NAME DESIGNATION DATE SIGNATURE 


   


 


S
E


C
T


IO
N


 E
 


(T
E


N
D


E
R


E
R


) 


TENDERER’S 
QUALITY 
REPRESENTATIVE 


NAME DESIGNATION DATE SIGNATURE 


    


NB: The tenderer must complete and sign this form to acknowledge and accept Eskom Supplier Quality Requirements as per 240-


105658000 Specification and ISO 9001 Standard. 


A.Else Sen Quality Adv 19.10.2021
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CONTRACT.doc
Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Contract No. _________


project and contract title
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NEC3 Professional Services Contract (PSC3)

		Contract between




		Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

(Reg No. 2002/015527/30)



		and




		[Insert at award stage]


(Reg No. ___________ )



		for




		The provision of the assessment of ground subsidence affecting Eskom infrastructure in the eMalahleni Coal Region in the Distribution Cluster for the period of 3 years 

Insert title of the services



		

		



		Contents:

		

		No of pages



		Part C1

		Agreements & Contract Data

		[●]



		Part C2

		Pricing Data

		[●]



		Part C3

		Scope of Work:  The Scope

		[●]



		

		

		



		CONTRACT No.

		[Insert at award stage]



		

		



		

		



		

		





PART C1:
AGREEMENTS & CONTRACT DATA


		Document reference

		Title

		No of pages



		C1.1

		Form of Offer & Acceptance

[to be inserted from Returnable Documents at award stage]

		[●]



		C1.2a

		Contract Data provided by the Employer

		[●]



		C1.2b

		Contract Data provided by the Consultant

[to be inserted from Returnable Documents at award stage]

		[●]



		C1.3

		Securities proforma

		[●]



		

		

		





C1.1 Form of Offer & Acceptance


Offer


The Employer, identified in the Acceptance signature block, has solicited offers to enter into a contract for the procurement of:


The provision of the assessment of ground subsidence affecting Eskom infrastructure in the eMalahleni Coal Region in the Distribution Cluster for the period of 3 years 

The tenderer, identified in the Offer signature block, has


		either

		examined the documents listed in the Tender Data and addenda thereto as listed in the Returnable Schedules, and by submitting this Offer has accepted the Conditions of Tender.



		or

		examined the draft contract as listed in the Acceptance section and agreed to provide this Offer.





By the representative of the tenderer, deemed to be duly authorised, signing this part of this Form of Offer and Acceptance the tenderer offers to perform all of the obligations and liabilities of the Consultant under the contract including compliance with all its terms and conditions according to their true intent and meaning for an amount to be determined in accordance with the conditions of contract identified in the Contract Data. 


		The offered total of the Prices exclusive of VAT is 

		Not Applicable – Cost reimbursable



		Value Added Tax @ 15% is

		Not Applicable – Cost reimbursable



		The offered total of the Prices inclusive of VAT is

		Not Applicable – Cost reimbursable



		(in words) Not Applicable – Cost reimbursable







This Offer may be accepted by the Employer by signing the Acceptance part of this Form of Offer and Acceptance and returning one copy of this document including the Schedule of Deviations (if any) to the tenderer before the end of the period of validity stated in the Tender Data, or other period as agreed, whereupon the tenderer becomes the party named as the Consultant in the conditions of contract identified in the Contract Data.


		Signature(s)




		

		

		



		Name(s)




		

		

		



		Capacity




		

		

		



		For the tenderer:



		



		Name & signature of witness

		(Insert name and address of organisation)

		

		Date

		



		

		





Acceptance


By signing this part of this Form of Offer and Acceptance, the Employer identified below accepts the tenderer’s Offer.  In consideration thereof, the Employer shall pay the Consultant the amount due in accordance with the conditions of contract identified in the Contract Data.  Acceptance of the tenderer’s Offer shall form an agreement between the Employer and the tenderer upon the terms and conditions contained in this agreement and in the contract that is the subject of this agreement.


The terms of the contract, are contained in: 


Part C1

Agreements and Contract Data, (which includes this Form of Offer and Acceptance)


Part C2

Pricing Data


Part C3

Scope of Work: The Scope


and drawings and documents (or parts thereof), which may be incorporated by reference into the above listed Parts.


Deviations from and amendments to the documents listed in the Tender Data and any addenda thereto listed in the Returnable Schedules as well as any changes to the terms of the Offer agreed by the tenderer and the Employer during this process of offer and acceptance, are contained in the Schedule of Deviations attached to and forming part of this Form of Offer and Acceptance.  No amendments to or deviations from said documents are valid unless contained in this Schedule.


The tenderer shall within two weeks of receiving a completed copy of this agreement, including the Schedule of Deviations (if any), contact the Employer’s agent (whose details are given in the Contract Data) to arrange the delivery of any securities, bonds, guarantees, proof of insurance and any other documentation to be provided in terms of the conditions of contract identified in the Contract Data at, or just after, the date this agreement comes into effect.  Failure to fulfil any of these obligations in accordance with those terms shall constitute a repudiation of this agreement.


Notwithstanding anything contained herein, this agreement comes into effect on the date when the tenderer receives one fully completed and signed original copy of this document, including the Schedule of Deviations (if any).  


		Signature(s)




		

		

		



		Name(s)

		

		

		



		Capacity




		

		

		



		for the Employer




		



		Name & signature of witness

		(Insert name and address of organisation)

		

		Date

		





Note: If a tenderer wishes to submit alternative tenders, use another copy of this Form of Offer and Acceptance.


Schedule of Deviations 


Note:


1.  To be completed by the Employer prior to award of contract.  This part of the Offer & Acceptance would not be required if the contract has been developed by negotiation between the Parties and is not the result of a process of competitive tendering.

2. The extent of deviations from the tender documents issued by the Employer prior to the tender closing date is limited to those permitted in terms of the Conditions of Tender.


3. A tenderer’s covering letter must not be included in the final contract document.  Should any matter in such letter, which constitutes a deviation as aforesaid be the subject of agreement reached during the process of Offer and Acceptance, the outcome of such agreement shall be recorded here and the final draft of the contract documents shall be revised to incorporate the effect of it.


		No.

		Subject

		Details



		1

		     

		     



		2

		     

		     



		3

		     

		     



		4

		     

		     



		5

		     

		     



		6

		     

		     



		7

		     

		     



		

		

		





By the duly authorised representatives signing this Schedule of Deviations below, the Employer and the tenderer agree to and accept this Schedule of Deviations as the only deviations from and amendments to the documents listed in the Tender Data and any addenda thereto listed in the Tender Schedules, as well as any confirmation, clarification or changes to the terms of the Offer agreed by the tenderer and the Employer during this process of Offer and Acceptance.  


It is expressly agreed that no other matter whether in writing, oral communication or implied during the period between the issue of the tender documents and the receipt by the tenderer of a completed signed copy of this Form shall have any meaning or effect in the contract between the parties arising from this Agreement. 


		

		For the tenderer:




		

		For the Employer






		Signature




		

		

		



		Name

		

		

		



		Capacity




		

		

		



		On behalf of

		(Insert name and address of organisation)




		

		(Insert name and address of organisation)






		Name & signature of witness

		

		

		



		Date

		

		

		





C1.2 PSC3 Contract Data


Part one - Data provided by the Employer

		Clause

		Statement

		Data



		1

		General

		



		

		The conditions of contract are the core clauses and the clauses for main Option 

		



		

		

		G:

Term contract



		

		dispute resolution Option

		W1:
Dispute resolution procedure



		

		and secondary Options 

		



		

		

		X1:

Price adjustment for inflation



		

		

		X4:

Parent company guarantee



		

		

		X7:

Delay damages



		

		

		X9:

Transfer of rights



		

		

		X10

Employer’s Agent



		

		

		X11:
Termination by the Employer



		

		

		X18:
Limitation of liability



		

		

		Z:

Additional conditions of contract



		

		of the NEC3 Professional Services Contract (April 2013)


		If 2005 Edition is to be used delete “April 2013” and replace with “June 2005 with amendments June 2006”. Always delete this note before finalising this Data



		10.1

		The Employer is (Name):

		Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd (reg no: 2002/015527/30), a state owned company incorporated in terms of the company laws of the Republic of South Africa



		

		Address

		Registered office at Megawatt Park, Maxwell Drive, Sandton, Johannesburg



		

		Tel No.

		011 800 8111



		11.2(9)

		The services are 

		The provision of the assessment of ground subsidence affecting Eskom infrastructure in the eMalahleni Coal Region in the Distribution Cluster for the period of 3 years



		11.2(10)

		The following matters will be included in the Risk Register

		1. COVID 19

2. Safety

3. Environmental Requirements

4. Environmental Hazards


5. Adverse weather conditions


6. Heat exposure


7. Security



		11.2(11)

		The Scope is in  

		Part 3: Scope of Work



		12.2

		The law of the contract is the law of 

		the Republic of South Africa



		13.1

		The language of this contract is 

		English



		13.3

		The period for reply is

		Within 7 calendar days



		13.6

		The period for retention is 

		5 years following Completion or earlier termination.



		2

		The Parties’ main responsibilities

		



		25.2

		The Employer provides access to the following persons, places and things

		access to

		access date



		

		

		1

		Various Sites

		TBC upon contract award



		3

		Time

		



		31.2

		The starting date is.

		TBC upon contract award



		11.2(3)

		The completion date for the whole of the services is.

		36 months after agreed contract start date



		11.2(6)

		The key dates and the conditions to be met are:

		Condition to be met

		key date



		

		

		1

		TBC upon contract award

		[●]



		

		

		2

		[●]

		[●]



		

		

		3

		[●]

		[●]



		31.1

		The Consultant is to submit a first programme for acceptance within 

		2 weeks of the Contract Date.



		32.2

		The Consultant submits revised programmes at intervals no longer than 

		4 weeks or as agreed upon request by the Employer



		4

		Quality

		



		40.2

		The quality policy statement and quality plan are provided within

		4 weeks of the Contract Date.



		42.2

		The defects date is 

		26 Weeks after completion of the whole of each service executed.



		5

		Payment

		



		50.1

		The assessment interval is 

		the day of each successive month as agreed with the Professional Service Provider and the Employer for each Task Order issued based on deliverables.



		50.3

		The expenses stated by the Employer are

		Item

		Amount



		

		

		[●]

		[●]



		

		

		[●]

		[●]



		

		

		[●]

		[●]



		

		

		[●]

		[●]



		51.1

		The period within which payments are made is 

		4 weeks upon submission of a Tax Compliant Certified Invoice to Eskom Financial Shared Services.



		51.2

		The currency of this contract is the 

		South African Rand



		51.5

		The interest rate is 

		the publicly quoted prime rate of interest  charged by Standard Bank of South Africa Limited at the time an amount payable in SA Rand was due.



		6

		Compensation events

		There is no reference to Contract Data in this section of the core clauses and terms in italics used in this section are identified elsewhere in this Contract Data.



		7

		Rights to material

		There is no reference to Contract Data in this section of the core clauses and terms in italics used in this section are identified elsewhere in this Contract Data.



		8

		Indemnity, insurance and liability

		There is no reference to Contract Data in this section of the core clauses and terms in italics used in this section are identified elsewhere in this Contract Data.



		82.1

		The Consultant’s total liability to the Employer for all matters arising under or in connection with this contract, other than the excluded matters, is limited to

		The total loss suffered by the Employer as a result of incorrect data provided to the Employer by the Professional Services Provider.



		9

		Termination

		There is no reference to Contract Data in this section of the core clauses and terms in italics used in this section are identified elsewhere in this Contract Data.



		10

		Data for main Option clause

		



		G

		Term contract

		



		21.4

		The Consultant prepares forecasts of the total Time Charge and expenses at intervals no longer than 

		4 weeks.



		50.4

		The exchange rates are those published in

		Not Applicable



		11

		Data for Option W1

		



		W1.1

		The Adjudicator is 

		the person selected from the ICE-SA Division (or its successor body) of the South African Institution of Civil Engineering Panel of Adjudicators by the Party intending to refer a dispute to him.  (see www.ice-sa.org.za). If the Parties do not agree on an Adjudicator the Adjudicator will be appointed by the Arbitration Foundation of Southern Africa (AFSA). 



		W1.2(3)

		The adjudicator nominating body is: 

		the Chairman of the ICE-SA Division (or its successor body) of the South African Institution of Civil Engineering. (See www.ice-sa.org.za).



		W1.4(2)

		The tribunal is: 

		arbitration



		W1.4(5)

		The arbitration procedure is 

		the latest edition of Rules for the Conduct of Arbitrations published by The Association of Arbitrators (Southern Africa) or its successor body.



		

		The place where arbitration is to be held is

		Sandton, South Africa



		

		The person or organisation who will choose an arbitrator 


· if the Parties cannot agree a choice or

· if the arbitration procedure does not state who selects an arbitrator, is

		the Chairman for the time being or his nominee of the Association of Arbitrators (Southern Africa) or its successor body.



		12

		Data for secondary Option clauses

		



		X1

		Price adjustment for inflation

		



		X1.1

		The index is 

		Consumer Price Index - Table B2 - CPI headline year-on-year rates – 12 month average from date of tender close.



		

		The staff rates are




		Fixed at the Contract Date and are not variable with changes in salary paid to individuals



		X4

		Parent company guarantee

		There is no reference to Contract Data in this Option and terms in italics used in this Option are identified elsewhere in this Contract Data.



		X7

		Delay damages

		



		X7.1

		Delay damages for late Completion of the whole of each requested service is

		R 2000-00 per day capped to a maximum of 10% of the Task Order Value.



		X9

		Transfer of rights

		There is no reference to Contract Data in this Option and terms in italics used in this Option are identified elsewhere in this Contract Data.



		X10

		The Employer’s Agent

		



		X10.1

		The Employer’s Agent is

		



		

		Name:

		



		

		Address

		



		

		The authority of the Employer’s Agent is

		Chief Advisor Geoscience



		X11

		Termination by the Employer

		There is no reference to Contract Data in this Option and terms in italics used in this Option are identified elsewhere in this Contract Data.



		X13

		Performance bond

		



		X13.1

		The amount of the performance bond is

		R[●].



		X18

		Limitation of liability

		



		X18.1

		The Consultant’s liability to the Employer for indirect or consequential loss is limited to:

		50% of the value of the consequential loss.



		X18.2

		The Consultant’s liability to the Employer for Defects that are not found until after the defects date is limited to:

		The total of the Price for the Task Order of the performed service.  Professional Indemnity Insurance required.





		X18.3

		The end of liability date is 

		five years after Completion of the whole of the services/task order.



		Z

		The Additional conditions of contract are

		Z1 to Z14 always apply.



		

		



		Z1

		Cession delegation and assignment



		Z1.1

		The Consultant does not cede, delegate or assign any of its rights or obligations to any person without the written consent of the Employer.



		Z1.2

		Notwithstanding the above, the Employer may on written notice to the Consultant cede and delegate its rights and obligations under this contract to any of its subsidiaries or any of its present divisions or operations which may be converted into separate legal entities as a result of the restructuring of the Electricity Supply Industry. 



		

		



		Z2

		Joint ventures



		Z2.1

		If the Consultant constitutes a joint venture, consortium or other unincorporated grouping of two or more persons or organisations then these persons or organisations are deemed to be jointly and severally liable to the Employer for the performance of this contract.



		Z2.2

		Unless already notified to the Employer, the persons or organisations notify the Employer within two weeks of the Contract Date of the key person who has the authority to bind the Consultant on their behalf.



		Z2.3

		The Consultant does not alter the composition of the joint venture, consortium or other unincorporated grouping of two or more persons without the consent of the Employer having been given to the Consultant in writing.



		

		



		Z3

		Change of Broad Based Black Economic Empowerment (B-BBEE) status



		Z3.1

		Where a change in the Consultant’s legal status, ownership or any other change to his business composition or business dealings results in a change to the Consultant’s B-BBEE status, the Consultant notifies the Employer within seven days of the change.



		Z3.2

		The Consultant is required to submit an updated verification certificate and necessary supporting documentation confirming the change in his B-BBEE status to the Employer within thirty days of the notification or as otherwise instructed by the Employer.



		Z3.3

		Where, as a result, the Consultant’s B-BBEE status has decreased since the Contract Date the Employer may either re-negotiate this contract or alternatively, terminate the Consultant’s obligation to Provide the Services.



		Z3.4

		Failure by the Consultant to notify the Employer of a change in its B-BBEE status may constitute a reason for termination. If the Employer terminates in terms of this clause, the procedures on termination are those stated in core clause 91.  The payment on termination includes a deduction of the forecast of the additional cost to the Employer of completing the whole of the services in addition to the amounts due in terms of core clause 92.1.



		

		





		Z4

		Confidentiality



		Z4.1

		The Consultant does not disclose or make any information arising from or in connection with this contract available to Others. This undertaking does not, however, apply to information which at the time of disclosure or thereafter, without default on the part of the Consultant, enters the public domain or to information which was already in the possession of the Consultant at the time of disclosure (evidenced by written records in existence at that time).  Should the Consultant disclose information to Others in terms of clause 23.1, the Consultant ensures that the provisions of this clause are complied with by the recipient.



		Z4.2

		If the Consultant is uncertain about whether any such information is confidential, it is to be regarded as such until notified otherwise by the Employer.



		Z4.3

		In the event that the Consultant is, at any time, required by law to disclose any such information which is required to be kept confidential, the Consultant, to the extent permitted by law prior to disclosure, notifies the Employer so that an appropriate protection order and/or any other action can be taken if possible, prior to any disclosure.  In the event that such protective order is not, or cannot, be obtained, then the Consultant may disclose that portion of the information which it is required to be disclosed by law and uses reasonable efforts to obtain assurances that confidential treatment will be afforded to the information so disclosed.



		Z4.4

		The taking of images (whether photographs, video footage or otherwise) of the Employer’s project works or any portion thereof, in the course of Providing the Services and after Completion, requires the prior written consent of the Employer.  All rights in and to all such images vests exclusively in the Employer.  



		

		



		Z5

		Waiver and estoppel: Add to core clause 12.3:



		Z5.1

		Any extension, concession, waiver or relaxation of any action stated in this contract by the Parties, or the Adjudicator does not constitute a waiver of rights, and does not give rise to an estoppel unless the Parties agree otherwise and confirm such agreement in writing.



		

		



		Z6

		Provision of a Tax Invoice.  Add to core clause 51



		Z6.1

		The Consultant (if registered in South Africa in terms of the companies Act) is required to comply with the requirements of the Value Added Tax Act, no 89 of 1991 (as amended) and to include the Employer’s VAT number 4740101508 on each invoice he submits for payment.



		

		



		Z7

		Notifying compensation events



		Z7.1

		Delete from the last sentence in core clause 61.3, “unless the Employer should have notified the event to the Consultant but did not”.



		

		



		Z8

		Employer’s limitation of liability



		Z8.1

		The Employer’s liability to the Consultant for the Consultant’s indirect or consequential loss is limited to R0.00 (zero Rand)



		

		



		Z9

		Termination: Add to core clause 90.1, at the second main bullet point, fourth sub-bullet point, after the words "against it":  



		Z9.1

		   or had a business rescue order granted against it.



		

		



		Z10

		Delay damages: Addition to secondary Option X7 Delay damages (if applicable in this contract)



		Z10.1

		If the Consultant’s payment of delay damages reaches the limits stated in this Contract Data for Option X7 or Options X5 and X7 used together, the Employer may terminate the Consultant’s obligation to Provide the Services.



		Z10.2

		If the Employer terminates in terms of this clause, the procedures on termination are those stated in core clause 91.  The payment on termination includes a deduction of the forecast of the additional cost to the Employer of completing the whole of the services in addition to the amounts due in terms of core clause 92.1.



		

		



		Z11

		Ethics



		For the purposes of this Z-clause, the following definitions apply:



		Affected Party

		means, as the context requires, any party, irrespective of whether it is the Consultant or a third party, such party’s employees, agents, or Subconsultants or Subconsultant’s employees, or any one or more of all of these parties’ relatives or friends,



		Coercive Action

		means to harm or threaten to harm, directly or indirectly, an Affected Party or the property of an Affected Party, or to otherwise influence or attempt to influence an Affected Party to act unlawfully or illegally,



		Collusive Action

		means where two or more parties co-operate to achieve an unlawful or illegal purpose, including to influence an Affected Party to act unlawfully or illegally,



		Committing Party

		means, as the context requires, the Consultant, or any member thereof in the case of a joint venture, or its employees, agents, or Subconsultants or the Subconsultant’s employees,



		Corrupt Action

		means the offering, giving, taking, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of a good or service to unlawfully or illegally influence the actions of an Affected Party,



		Fraudulent Action

		means any unlawfully or illegally intentional act or omission that misleads, or attempts to mislead, an Affected Party, in order to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation or incurring an obligation,



		Obstructive Action

		means a Committing Party unlawfully or illegally destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing information or making false statements to materially impede an investigation into allegations of Prohibited Action, and



		Prohibited Action

		means any one or more of a Coercive Action, Collusive Action Corrupt Action, Fraudulent Action or Obstructive Action.



		Z11.1

		A Committing Party may not take any Prohibited Action during the course of the procurement of this contract or in execution thereof.



		Z11.2

		The Employer may terminate the Consultant’s obligation to Provide the Services if a Committing Party has taken such Prohibited Action and the Consultant did not take timely and appropriate action to prevent or remedy the situation, without limiting any other rights or remedies the Employer has. It is not required that the Committing Party had to have been found guilty, in court or in any other similar process, of such Prohibited Action before the Employer can terminate the Consultant’s obligation to Provide the Services for this reason.



		Z11.3

		If the Employer terminates the Consultant’s obligation to Provide the Services for this reason, the amounts due on termination are those intended in core clauses 92.1 and 92.2.



		Z11.4

		A Committing Party co-operates fully with any investigation pursuant to alleged Prohibited Action. Where the Employer does not have a contractual bond with the Committing Party, the Consultant ensures that the Committing Party co-operates fully with an investigation.



		

		



		Z12

		Insurance



		Z12.1

		Replace core clause 81 with the following:



		81.1

		When requested by a Party, the other Party provides certificates from his insurer or broker stating that the insurances required by this contract are in force.



		81.2

		The Consultant provides the insurances stated in the Insurance Table A from the starting date until the earlier of Completion and the date of the termination certificate.



		

		INSURANCE TABLE A



		

		Insurance against


Minimum amount of cover


For the period following Completion of the whole of the services or earlier termination


Liability of the Consultant for claims made against him arising out of his failure to use the skill and care normally used by professionals providing services similar to the services

R 3 million 

R 0-00

Liability for death of or bodily injury to a person (not an employee of the Consultant) or loss of or damage to property resulting from an action or failure to take action by the Consultant

Loss of or damage to property:

The replacement cost where not covered by the Employer’s insurance


The Employer’s policy deductible, as at Contract Date, where covered by the Employer’s insurance

Bodily injury to or death of a person:


The amount required by the applicable law.


R 0-00

Liability for death of or bodily injury to employees of the Consultant arising out of and in the course of their employment in connection with this contract


The amount required by the applicable law


R 0-00





		81.3

		The Employer provides the insurances stated in the Insurance Table B.



		

		INSURANCE TABLE B



		

		Insurance against or name of policy


Minimum amount of cover or minimum limit of indemnity


Assets All Risk


Per the insurance policy document


Contract Works insurance


Per the insurance policy document


Environmental Liability


Per the insurance policy document

General and Public Liability


Per the insurance policy document

Transportation (Marine)


Per the insurance policy document

Motor Fleet and Mobile Plant


Per the insurance policy document

Terrorism


Per the insurance policy document

Cyber Liability


Per the insurance policy document


Nuclear Material Damage and Business Interruption


Per the insurance policy document


Nuclear Material Damage Terrorism


Per the insurance policy document








		


		



		Z13

		Nuclear Liability



		Z13.1

		The Employer is the operator of the Koeberg Nuclear Power Station (KNPS), a nuclear installation, as designated by the National Nuclear Regulator of the Republic of South Africa, and is the holder of a nuclear licence in respect of the KNPS.



		Z13.2

		The Employer is solely responsible for and indemnifies the Consultant or any other person against any and all liabilities which the Consultant or any person may incur arising out of or resulting from nuclear damage, as defined in Act 44 of 1999, save to the extent that any liabilities are incurred due to the unlawful intent of the Consultant or any other person or the presence of the Consultant or that person or any property of the Consultant or such person at or in the KNPS or on the KNPS site, without the permission of the Employer or of a person acting on behalf of the Employer.



		Z13.3

		Subject to clause Z13.4 below, the Employer waives all rights of recourse, arising from the aforesaid, save to the extent that any claims arise or liability is incurred due or attributable to the unlawful intent of the Consultant or any other person, or the presence of the Consultant or that person or any property of the Consultant or such person at or in the KNPS or on the KNPS site, without the permission of the Employer or of a person acting on behalf of the Employer.



		Z13.4

		The Employer does not waive its rights provided for in section 30 (7) of Act 44 of 1999, or any replacement section dealing with the same subject matter.



		Z13.5

		The protection afforded by the provisions hereof shall be in effect until the KNPS is decommissioned.



		

		



		Z14

		Asbestos



		For the purposes of this Z-clause, the following definitions apply:



		AAIA

		means approved asbestos inspection authority.



		ACM

		means asbestos containing materials.



		AL

		means action level, i.e. a level of 50% of the OEL, i.e. 0.1 regulated asbestos fibres per ml of air measured over a 4 hour period. The value at which proactive actions is required in order to control asbestos exposure to prevent exceeding the OEL.



		Ambient Air

		means breathable air in area of work with specific reference to breathing zone, which is defined to be a virtual area within a radius of approximately 30cm from the nose inlet.



		Compliance Monitoring

		means compliance sampling used to assess whether or not the personal exposure of workers to regulated asbestos fibres is in compliance with the Standard’s requirements for safe processing, handling, storing, disposal and phase-out of asbestos and asbestos containing material, equipment and articles.



		OEL

		means occupational exposure limit.



		Parallel Measurements

		means measurements performed in parallel, yet separately, to existing measurements to verify validity of results.



		Safe Levels

		means  airborne asbestos exposure levels conforming to the Standard’s requirements for safe processing, handling, storing, disposal and phase-out of asbestos and asbestos containing material, equipment and articles.



		Standard

		means the Employer’s Asbestos Standard 32-303: Requirements for Safe Processing, Handling, Storing, Disposal and Phase-out of Asbestos and Asbestos Containing Material, Equipment and Articles.



		SANAS

		means the South African National Accreditation System.



		TWA

		means the average exposure, within a given workplace, to airborne asbestos fibres, normalised to the baseline of a 4 hour continuous period, also applicable to short term exposures, i.e. 10-minute TWA.



		Z14.1

		The Employer ensures that the Ambient Air in the area where the Consultant will Provide the Services conforms to the acceptable prescribed South African standard for asbestos, as per the regulations published in GNR 155 of 10 February 2002, under the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993 (Act 85 of 1993) (“Asbestos Regulations”). The OEL for asbestos is 0.2 regulated asbestos fibres per millilitre of air as a 4-hour TWA, averaged over any continuous period of four hours, and the short term exposure limit of 0.6 regulated asbestos fibres per millilitre of air as a 10-minute TWA, averaged over any 10 minutes, measured in accordance with HSG248 and monitored according to HSG173 and OESSM.



		Z14.2

		Upon written request by the Consultant, the Employer certifies that these conditions prevail. All measurements and reporting are effected by an independent, competent, and certified occupational hygiene inspection body, i.e. a SANAS accredited and Department of Employment and Labour approved AAIA. The Consultant may perform Parallel Measurements and related control measures at the Consultant’s expense. For the purposes of compliance the results generated from Parallel Measurements are evaluated only against South African statutory limits as detailed in clause Z14.1. Control measures conform to the requirements stipulated in the AAIA-approved asbestos work plan.



		Z14.3

		The Employer manages asbestos and ACM according to the Standard.



		Z14.4

		In the event that any asbestos is identified while Providing the Services, a risk assessment is conducted and if so required, with reference to possible exposure to an airborne concentration of above the AL for asbestos, immediate control measures are implemented and relevant air monitoring conducted in order to declare the area safe.



		Z14.5

		The Consultant’s personnel are entitled to stop working and leave the contaminated area forthwith until such time that the area of concern is declared safe by either Compliance Monitoring or an AAIA approved control measure intervention, for example, per the emergency asbestos work plan, if applicable.



		Z14.6

		The Consultant continues to Provide the Services, without additional control measures presented, on presentation of Safe Levels. The contractually agreed dates to Provide the Services, including the Completion Date, are adjusted accordingly. The contractually agreed dates are extended by the notification periods required by regulations 3 and 21 of the Asbestos Regulations, 2001.



		Z14.7

		Any removal and disposal of asbestos, asbestos containing materials and waste, is done by a registered asbestos contractor, instructed by the Employer at the Employer’s expense, and conducted in line with South African legislation.





C1.2 Contract Data


Part two - Data provided by the Consultant

		Clause

		Statement

		Data



		10.1

		The Consultant is (Name):

		     



		

		Address

		     



		

		Tel No.

		     



		

		Fax No.

		     



		22.1

		The key people are:

		



		

		1
Name:

		     



		

		
Job:

		     



		

		
Responsibilities:

		     



		

		
Qualifications:

		     



		

		
Experience:

		     



		

		2
Name:

		     



		

		
Job

		     



		

		
Responsibilities:

		     



		

		
Qualifications:

		     



		

		
Experience:

		     



		Only if required

		

		CV's (and further key persons data including CVs) are appended to Tender Schedule entitled     .



		11.2(3)

		The completion date for the whole of the services is

		     



		11.2(10)

		The following matters will be included in the Risk Register

		     



		11.2(13)

		The staff rates are:

		name/designation

		rate



		

		Either complete here or cross refer to a schedule in Part C2.2

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		25.2

		The Employer provides access to the following persons, places and things

		access to

		access date



		

		

		1

		

		



		

		

		2

		

		



		

		

		3

		

		



		31.1

		The programme identified in the Contract Data is

		     



		50.3

		The expenses stated by the Consultant are

		item

		amount



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		G

		Term contract

		



		11.2(25) 

		The task schedule is in

		





C1.3 Forms of Securities 


Pro formas for Bonds & Guarantees


For use with the NEC3 Professional Services Contract 


[Note to contract compiler:


Once it has been decided which securities are required for this contract delete from this file the ones not required, revise the notes below accordingly and delete this note.]


The conditions of contract stated in the Contract Data Part 1 include the following Secondary Options:


Option X4:
Parent company guarantee


Option X13:
Performance Bond


These secondary Options require a bond or guarantee “in the form set out in the Scope”.    Pro forma documents for these bonds and guarantees are provided here for convenience but are to be treated as part of the Scope.


The Consultant shall guarantee his ASGI-SA Obligations by providing the Employer with an ASGI-SA Guarantee in the form provided here.


[Note to contract compiler:  If there are no ASGI-SA Obligations in this contract, delete the above statement]


The organisation providing the bond / guarantee does so by copying the pro forma document onto his letterhead without any change to the text or format and completing the required details.  The completed document is then given to the Employer within the time stated in the contract.  


Pro forma Parent Company Guarantee (for use with Option X4)


(to be reproduced exactly as shown below on the letterhead of the Consultant’s Parent Company)

		Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd


Megawatt Park


Maxwell Drive


Sandton


Johannesburg

		Date:

		





Dear Sirs,


Parent Company Guarantee for Contract No  


With reference to the above numbered contract made or to be made between 


		Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

		(the Employer) and



		{Insert registered name and address of the Consultant}

		(the Consultant), for



		{Insert details of the services from the Contract Data}

		(the services).





		I/We the undersigned 

		



		on behalf of the Consultant’s parent company 

		



		of physical address

		





and duly authorised thereto do hereby unconditionally guarantee to the Employer that the Consultant shall Provide the Services in accordance with the above numbered Contract.


1. If for any reason the Consultant fails to Provide the Services, we hereby agree to cause to Provide the Services at no additional cost to the Employer.


2. If we fail to comply with the terms of this Deed of Guarantee, the Employer may itself procure such performance (whether or not the Agreement be formally determined).  The Employer is to notify us and we shall indemnify the Employer for any additional cost or expense it incurs.


3. Our liability shall be as primary obligor and not merely as surety and shall not be impaired or discharged by reason of any arrangement or change in relationship made between the Consultant and the Employer and/or between us and Consultant; nor any alteration in the obligations undertaken by the Consultant or in the terms of the Agreement; nor any indulgence, failure, delay by you as to any matter; nor any dissolution or liquidation or such other analogous event of the Consultant.


4. The Employer shall not be obliged before taking steps to enforce the terms of this Deed of Guarantee to obtain judgement against the Consultant in any court or other tribunal, to make or file any claim in liquidation (or analogous proceedings) or to seek any remedy or proceed first against the Consultant.


5. This Deed of Guarantee shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Republic of South Africa and we hereby submit to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the Supreme Court of South Africa.


		Signed at

		

		on this

		

		day of 

		

		200_





		Signature(s)

		

		



		Name(s) (printed)

		

		



		Position in parent company




		

		



		Signature of Witness(s)




		

		



		Name(s) (printed)

		

		





Pro forma Performance Bond – Demand Guarantee (for use with Option X13)


(to be reproduced exactly as shown below on the letterhead of the Consultant’s Parent Company)

		Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd


Megawatt Park


Maxwell Drive


Sandton


Johannesburg

		Date:

		





Dear Sirs


Reference No. [●] [Drafting Note: Bank reference number to be inserted]

Performance Bond – Demand Guarantee: [Drafting Note: Name of Consultant to be inserted]

Project [  ] Contract Reference: …… [Drafting Note: Consultant contract reference number to be inserted]

In this Guarantee the following words and expressions shall have the following meanings:-


“Bank” - means [●], [●] Branch, (Registration No. [●]); [Drafting Note: Name of Bank to be inserted]


“Bank’s Address” - means [●]; [Drafting Note: Bank’s physical address to be inserted]


“Contract” – means the written agreement relating to the Services, entered into between Eskom and the Consultant, on or about the [●] day of [●] 200[●] (Contract Reference No. [.]as amended, varied, restated, novated or substituted from time to time; [Drafting Note: Signature Date and Contract reference number to be inserted]


”Consultant” – means [●] a company registered in accordance with the laws of [●] under Registration Number [●]. [Drafting Note: Name and details of Consultant to be inserted]


“Eskom” - means Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd, a company registered in accordance with the laws of the Republic of South Africa under Registration Number 2002/015527/30].


“Expiry Date” - means the earlier of


· the date that the Bank receives a notice from Eskom stating that all amounts due from the Consultant as certified in terms of the contract have been received by Eskom and that the Consultant has fulfilled all his obligations under the Contract, or


· the date that the Bank issues a replacement Bond for such lesser or higher amount as may be required by Eskom


“Guaranteed Sum” - means the sum of R [●] ([●] Rand); 


“Services” - means [insert if applicable.].


At the instance of the Consultant, we the undersigned ______________ and ______________, in our respective capacities as _____________ and ___________ of the Bank, and duly authorized thereto, confirm that we hold the Guaranteed Sum at the disposal of Eskom, as security for the proper performance by the Consultant of all of its obligations in terms of and arising from the Contract and hereby undertake to pay to Eskom, on written demand from Eskom received prior to the Expiry Date, any sum or sums not exceeding in total the Guaranteed Sum.


A demand for payment under this guarantee shall be made in writing at the Bank’s address and shall:


be signed on behalf of Eskom by a Group Executive, Divisional Executive, Senior General Manager, General Manager  or its delegate;


state the amount claimed (“the Demand Amount’);


state that the Demand Amount is payable to Eskom in the circumstances contemplated in the Contract.


Notwithstanding the reference herein to the Contract the liability of the Bank in terms hereof is as principal and not as surety and the Bank’s obligation/s to make payment:


is and shall be absolute provided demand is made in terms of this bond in all circumstances; and


is not, and shall not be construed to be, accessory or collateral on any basis whatsoever. 


The Bank’s obligations in terms of this Guarantee:


shall be restricted to the payment of money only and shall be limited to the maximum of the Guaranteed Sum; and


shall not be discharged and compliance with any demand for payment received by the Bank in terms hereof shall not be delayed, by the fact that a dispute may exist between Eskom and the Consultant.


Eskom shall be entitled to arrange its affairs with the Consultant in any manner which it sees fit, without advising us and without affecting our liability under this Guarantee. This includes, without limitation, any extensions, indulgences, release or compromise granted to the Consultant or any variation under or to the Contract. 


Should Eskom cede its rights against the Consultant to a third party where such cession is permitted under the Contract, then Eskom shall be entitled to cede to such third party the rights of Eskom under this Guarantee on written notification to the Bank of such cession.


This Guarantee:


shall expire on the Expiry Date until which time it is irrevocable;


is, save as provided for in 7 above, personal to Eskom and is neither negotiable nor transferable;


shall be returned to the Bank upon the earlier of payment of the full Guaranteed Sum or expiry hereof;


shall be regarded as a liquid document for the purpose of obtaining a court order; and


shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the Republic of South Africa and shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Courts of the Republic of South Africa. 


Any claim which arises or demand for payment received after expiry date will be invalid and unenforceable.


The Bank chooses domicilium citandi et executandi for all purposes in connection with this Guarantee at the Bank’s Address.


Signed at _____________________

Date ____________________________


For and behalf of the Bank


Bank Signatory: ___________________

Bank Signatory: ___________________


Witness: ________________________

Witness: _________________________


Bank’s seal or stamp


Pro forma ASGI-SA Guarantee


(to be reproduced exactly as shown below on the letterhead of the Bank providing the Guarantee)

		Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd


Megawatt Park


Maxwell Drive


Sandton


Johannesburg

		Date:

		





Dear Sirs


Reference No. [●] [Drafting Note: Bank reference number to be inserted]

Pro-Forma ASGI-SA  Guarantee: [Drafting Note: Name of Consultant to be inserted]

Project [  ] Contract Reference: [●] [Drafting Note: Consultant contract reference number to be inserted]

1. In this Guarantee the following words and expressions shall have the following meanings:-


1.1 “Bank” - means [●], [●] Branch, (Registration No. [●]); [Drafting Note: Name of Bank to be inserted]


1.2 “Bank’s Address” - means [●]; [Drafting Note: Bank’s physical address to be inserted]


1.3 “Contract” – means the written agreement relating to the Project, entered into between the Employer and the Consultant, on or about the [●] day of [●] 200[●] (Contract Reference No. [●] as amended, varied, restated, novated or substituted from time to time; [Drafting Note: Signature Date and Contract reference number to be inserted]


1.4 “Consultant” – means [●] a company registered in accordance with the laws of [●] under Registration Number [●]. [Drafting Note: Name and details of Consultant to be inserted]


1.5 “Consultant’s ASGI-SA Obligations” – means the Consultant’s ASGI-SA Obligations under and as defined in the Contract.


1.6 “Employer” - means Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd, a company registered in accordance with the laws of the Republic of South Africa under Registration Number 2002/015527/06.


1.7 “Expiry Date” - means the [●] day of [●] 200[●]; [Drafting Note: anticipated date of issue of ASGI-SA Performance Certificate to be inserted.]


1.8 “Guaranteed Sum” - means the sum of R [●] ([●] Rand); 


1.9 “Project” – means the …………………………


2. At the instance of the Consultant, we the undersigned ______________ and ______________, in our respective capacities as _____________ and ___________ of the Bank, and duly authorized thereto, confirm that we hold the Guaranteed Sum at the disposal of the Employer, as security for the proper performance by the Consultant of the Consultant’s ASGI-SA Obligations and hereby undertake to pay to the Employer, on written demand from the Employer received prior to the Expiry Date, any sum or sums not exceeding in total the Guaranteed Sum.


3. A demand for payment under this guarantee shall be made in writing at the Bank’s address and shall:


3.1 state the amount claimed (“the Demand Amount’);


3.2 state that the Demand Amount is payable to the Employer in the circumstances contemplated in the Contract.


4. Notwithstanding the reference herein to the Contract the liability of the Bank in terms hereof is as principal and not as surety and the Bank’s obligation/s to make payment:


4.1 is and shall be absolute provided demand is made in terms of this bond in all circumstances; and


4.2 is not, and shall not be construed to be, accessory or collateral on any basis whatsoever. 


5. The Bank’s obligations in terms of this Guarantee:


5.1 shall be restricted to the payment of money only and shall be limited to the maximum of the Guaranteed Sum; and


5.2 shall not be discharged and compliance with any demand for payment received by the Bank in terms hereof shall not be delayed, by the fact that a dispute may exist between the Employer and the Consultant.


6. The Employer shall be entitled to arrange its affairs with the Consultant in any manner which it sees fit, without advising us and without affecting our liability under this Guarantee. This includes, without limitation, any extensions, indulgences, release or compromise granted to the Consultant or any variation under or to the Contract. 


7. Should the Employer cede its rights against the Consultant to a third party where such cession is permitted under the Contract, then the Employer shall be entitled to cede to such third party the rights of the Employer under this Guarantee on written notification to the Bank of such cession.


8. This Guarantee:


8.1 shall expire on the Expiry Date until which time it is irrevocable;


8.2 is, save as provided for in 7 above, personal to the Employer and is neither negotiable nor transferable;


8.3 shall be returned to the Bank upon the earlier of payment of the full Guaranteed Sum or expiry hereof;


8.4 shall be regarded as a liquid document for the purpose of obtaining a court order; and


8.5 shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the Republic of South Africa and shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts of the Republic of South Africa.


8.6 Any claim which arises or demand for payment received after expiry date will be invalid and unenforceable.


9. The Bank chooses domicilium citandi et executandi for all purposes in connection with this Guarantee at the Bank’s Address.


Signed at _____________________

Date ____________________________


For and behalf of the Bank


Bank Signatory: ___________________

Bank Signatory: ___________________


Witness: ________________________

Witness: _________________________


Bank’s seal or stamp

Part 2: Pricing Data


PSC3 Option G


		Document reference

		Title

		No of pages



		C2.1

		Pricing assumptions : Option G

		[●]



		C2.2

		Staff rates, expenses and the task schedule.

		[●]





C2.1 Pricing assumptions: Option G


How work is priced and assessed for payment


From Option G: Term contract


		Identified and defined terms

		11


11.2

		(17) The Price for Services Provided to Date is, for each Task, the total of 


· the Time Charge for work which has been completed on time based items on the Task Schedule and


· a proportion of the lump sum price for each other item on the Task Schedule which is the proportion of work completed on that item.






		

		

		(20) The Prices are 


· the Time Charge for items described as time based on the Task Schedule and


· the lump sum price in the Task Schedule for each other item.








From the Core Clauses:


		Identified and defined terms

		11.2

		(13) The Time Charge is the sum of the products of each of the staff rates multiplied by the total staff time appropriate to that rate properly spent on work in this contract.








and


		Assessing the amount due

		50.3

		The amount due is


· the Price for Services Provided to Date,


· the amount of the expenses properly spent by the Consultant in Providing the Services and


· other amounts to be paid to the Consultant less amounts to be paid by or retained from the Consultant.


Any tax which the law requires the Employer to pay to the Consultant is included in the amount due.








In effect Option G is a cost reimbursable form of contract with work ordered by the Employer on a Task by Task basis using the Task Schedule to compile the cost of carrying out a Task.  


Expenses are calculated separately and added to the amount due for the services provided.


Staff rates and expenses


Tendering consultants are advised to consult the NEC3 Professional Services Contract Guidance Notes before entering staff rates into Contract Data, or in section C2.2 which follows. 


This is because staff rates can be established in one of three ways:


· rates for named staff,


· rates for categories of staff, or


· rates related to salaries paid to staff.


Rate adjustment for inflation, if necessary, can be based either on actual salary adjustments or by using Option X1: Price adjustment for inflation.  See pages 13 and 14 of the PSC3 Guidance Notes.


Expenses associated with employing a staff member in Providing the Services can be listed separately either by the Employer in Contract Data provided by the Employer or by the Consultant in Contract Data provided by the Consultant.  


As only the expenses listed may be claimed by the Consultant, all other cost to the Consultant associated with Providing the Services must be included within the staff rates.


Rate adjustment for inflation of expenses is explained on page 15 of the PSC3 Guidance Notes.


The function of the Task Schedule


The Task Schedule may include items of work to be paid for on a rate (Time Charge) or on a lump sum price for the item.    Any work ordered during the term of the contract – i. e. before the Completion Date – for which there is no priced item in the Task Schedule is priced using the compensation event procedure and the resulting Price is added into the Price List.  


The task schedule is prepared by the Employer for the Consultant to price, or may be prepared jointly with the Consultant.  It is typically priced in two parts as items of work to be carried out on a time basis and lump sum prices for other items of work.   The task schedule must be as complete as possible and fully representative of all the work and services which the Employer may require the Consultant to carry out.  The only unknown is when the work is to be carried out; the Task Order will be used to instruct when work to be done. 


C2.2 Staff rates, expenses & the task schedule


This section can be used when the staff rates and expenses are considerable in number and more conveniently located here than in the Contract Data.  Entries in the Contract Data should refer to this section of Part 2.


The staff rates and expenses must exclude VAT. 


		Item

		DESCRIPTION

		UNIT

		Rates



		1

		Site Establishment 

		

		



		1.1

		Travelling to submit safety file

		KM

		



		1.2

		Health & Safety file, Inductions

		Hour

		



		

		Survey team  

		

		



		2.2

		Professional Resource

		Hour

		



		2.3

		Technologist

		Hour

		



		2.4

		Technician

		Hour

		



		2.5

		Survey Assistance

		Hour

		



		3

		Equipment

		

		



		3.1

		Survey Equipment

		Hour

		



		5

		Production of Drawings and reports

		

		



		5.1

		Professional Resource

		Hour

		



		5.2

		Technologist

		Hour

		



		5.3

		Technician

		Hour

		



		6

		Travelling and accommodation

		

		



		

		Travelling

		km

		



		

		Accommodation (3 star)(As per Quote)

		night





Notes:


· All prices should exclude VAT.


· Prices will be fixed and firm for the first 12 months then the applicable escalation indices will be used thereafter.


Part 3: Scope of Work


		Document reference

		Title

		No of pages



		

		This cover page

		1



		C3.1

		Employer’s Scope

		



		C3.2

		Consultant’s Scope


(insert at award stage or delete if not applicable)

		



		

		

		



		

		

		



		

		

		



		

		

		



		

		

		



		

		

		



		

		

		



		

		Total number of pages

		





C3.1: Employer’s scope


Contents


Description of the services

Executive overview 


Standardising thermal mapping is critically important to Eskom to ensure safety of personnel, electrical infrastructure and ensuring security of power supply to its users. Eskom relies on coal fired power stations to produce approximately 90% of its electricity and 10% is generated from hydro, nuclear and renewables. Eskom is currently acquiring coal from Mpumalanga, Limpopo and Free State provinces. In the country we have active and inactive coal mines, however some decommissioned coal mines have coal seams which result in high land surface temperature.    


Remote sensing technology is used to identify areas with high land surface temperature due underground coal fire and to enable the specialist in the field to map the thermal anomalies. This document will serve as standard to be followed when performing thermal mapping and thermal anomalies.  The LST is the estimated average ground surface temperature calculated from measured radiance (Norman & Becker, 1995). Thermal anomalies are understood to be caused by excessive soil heat flux transferred to the land surface through conduction and convention. The temperatures are normally higher than those of the surrounding areas or deviated from known normal temperature. The LST estimation depends on several factors such as the albedo, soil moisture and the vegetation cover. Vegetation and bare soil respond quickly to changes in incoming solar radiation due to cloud cover and aerosol load modifications and diurnal variation of illumination, and so does the LST.


The electrical infrastructure of the South African power utility (Eskom) is its main asset in ensuring that the utility delivers on its mandate to supply energy to this country. Part of the land on which the said structures are built is an area with old abandoned coal mines which were not properly rehabilitated thereby causing spontaneous combustion of coal due to coal oxidation.  


Spontaneous combustion causes the land surface temperature to rise above normal temperature causing the ground to subside and areas to be of high temperature. Various methods for detecting and monitoring coal seam fires using thermal infrared remotely sensed data have been developed.

Interpretation and terminology


The following abbreviations are used in this Scope:


		Abbreviation

		Description



		AOI

		Area of Interest



		CoE

		Centre of Excellence



		EM

		Electro-Magnetic



		ESRI

		Environmental Systems Research Institute



		GeoTiff

		Georeferenced Tagged Image File Format



		GIS

		Geographical Information Systems



		GIS CoE

		Geographic Information Science  Centre of Excellence



		ISO

		International standardisation organisation



		ISO/TS

		International standardisation organisation technical standard



		Jpeg2000

		 Joint Photographic Experts Group 2000



		KML

		Keyhole Markup Language.



		KMZ

		Keyhole Markup language Zipped



		LCML

		Land cover Meta Language



		LPV

		Land validation product



		LST

		Land surface temperature



		PCM

		Process control manual



		RMSE

		Root Mean Square Error





Specification and description of the services


To determine the current extent of undermining, as well as migration paths and burnt-out regions of spontaneously combusting coal in the vicinity of critical infrastructure. This will assist with the identification of other areas that are at risk, as well as with the long term strategic planning for mitigation and rehabilitation of hazardous areas and future development of power infrastructure in the region.


2.1 Investigation of imminent threats 3 x critical substations


Three of Eskom Distribution s substations in the eMalahleni region require immediate investigation to determine the appropriate mitigation measures i.e. relocation vs rehabilitation, to prevent imminent collapse and loss of serviceability. These substations include the:


a) Klein


b) Greenside One and 


c) Kwa Guqa.


The primary objective of this investigation is to:



Collate existing information and conduct reconnaissance assessment of the 3 x sub stations from a geoscientific stability perspective. Establish the depth and thickness of previously undermined or spontaneously combusting coal seams in the direct vicinity of critical substations Determine the probable extent of areas prone to ground subsidence Determine the suitability of the area directly surrounding each substation for infrastructure development.



Make recommendations for mitigation measures and additional investigative work where required (i.e., detailed investigations at new sites where relocation is required).


2.2 Regional reconnaissance investigations of (remaining) 33 substations


In order to support future prioritisation, based on site walk-over visual inspection of the remaining sub stations, the remaining 33 Distribution substations identified by ESKOM must be inspected from a ground stability point.


The primary objective of this investigation is to:


2.2.1  Collate existing information across the regions of the 33 Distribution additional substations.



2.2.2 Conduct site walk over assessments of each substation to assess current ground stability conditions.



2.2.3  Prioritise the 33 Distribution additional substations to support future decision making for detailed geotechnical investigations, collated in a technical report.


2.3 Provision of spatial data obtained through the investigation to Eskom


All datasets used and obtained through the investigations carried out under this project must be provided to Eskom, in order for Eskom to use it to determine whether other infrastructure in the study area require relocation or any other mitigation. 


Though the impact of Mpumalanga coal field area geohazards pose great risks on Eskom Generation, Transmission and Distribution businesses. Investigations of imminent threats will first be carried out on 3 identified critical Distribution substations and regional reconnaissance investigations will be carried out on the remaining identified 33 Distribution substations as part of this contract.


2.4 Specification of Product or Goods



Detailed reports indicating methodologies and findings for:




a. Drone Thermal Scanning




b. Geophysical Surveys




c. Rotary Air Percussion Drilling




d. Review of existing data




e. Site reconnaissance surveys


All spatial and related attribute data generated in any part of the Eskom project life cycle will be deemed to be the property of Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd. All spatial and related attribute data will be delivered to Eskom Holdings in an electronic GIS format as specified below, on a suitable data storage device such as flash drive(s) and USB hard drive(s) or via a secure File Transfer Protocol (FTP) site(s) / Electronic File Transfer.


a) Spatial reference system


Geographic


Decimal Degrees


Ellipsoid: WGS84


Datum: Hartebeeshoek94


EPSG:4148


Feature types or datasets recorded in different spatial reference systems must be provided in separate data folders as part of the deliverable. Each data folder should indicate the coordinate system used.


b) Data formats


Shape files


GeoPackage


Oracle dump (SDO_GEOMETRY Object Type)


Open Geospatial Consortium (OGC) Web Feature Service (WFS)


ESRI geodatbase


GeoTIFF (for raster files)


Datasets or spatial data products may be in any of the listed formats. If a particular format is required, that information will be specified on the Task Instruction Document.


c) Data quality and assurance


Spatial datasets and spatial data products supplied or submitted by a must have undergone a quality assessment process to ensure that they conform to the following elements of data quality:


· Positional accuracy: a measure of accuracy of absolute and relative positions of


 geographic features in the dataset.


· Completeness: a measure of whether all geographical features and their attributes were included in the set and, if otherwise, selection criteria which attributes were omitted;


· Temporal accuracy: accuracy of the temporal attributes and temporal relationships of features 


· accuracy of a time measurement correctness of the temporal references of an item (reporting of error in time measurement) 


· temporal consistency correctness of ordered events or sequences, if reported 


· temporal validity validity of data with respect to time


· Thematic accuracy: accuracy of quantitative attributes and the correctness of non-quantitative attributes and of the classifications of features and their relationships (classification correctness related to features and their attributes).

· Logical consistency: compliance with the structure of data model, absence of apparent contradictions in data; and identification of topological inconsistencies based on graphical or specific topological tests. (Correct geometry formation must be ensured i.e. polygons should close. Lines should not have duplicate nodes etc.).


· Data model stability - If the intent is to update data over time and the data model changes between updates, a mapping file between previous data model and the latest model must accompany the latest submission.


· Usability: assessment of whether the spatial dataset or spatial data products adheres to the user requirements for intended use.


d) Metadata


Metadata which provides information about a feature type or dataset, such as the source of the data, publication date, data processing and contact details should be captured as per the SANS 19115 standard and local profile SANS 1878-1. Metadata must be provided as an appropriate .xml file that is ISO complaint and not software/ tool specific or separate XML table in DB. TAG names as per standard must be used. The Eskom XML template and metadata standard will be shared with the contractor.


e) Naming Convention


File or table naming must be descriptive and must provide a reference between the dataset and the metadata record. Column/field names must be written in either lower case or upper case with no fields or hyphens (“-“). The use of mixed case in column/field names is not permitted.  Column /field names must consist of singular nouns and/or descriptive information of features contained in the dataset.


The following words cannot be used for fields or files;


· ZONE


· CLASS


· LEVEL


· NAME


· TIMESTAMP


· DATE

f) Maps illustrated in accompanying reports submitted to the GIS COE


Maps must have a standard map layout template agreed per project. The layout must be                                                                           cartographically balanced and as a minimum should include the following map elements: Title, North Arrow, Legend, Line scale, Coordinate System details, and Compiler. Files must be accompanied by related Styled Layer Descriptor (SLD).


g) Photographs taken during study


GPS coordinates indicating the location of where the photos were taken for point feature types must be provided. The image (photo) file name must be included as an attribute for each coordinate recorded in this dataset.


h) GIS Methodology an data lineage


An MS Word report must accompany the spatial data and the official/ main report deliverables, describing in detail the steps taken throughout the GIS project cycle. Reports could contain diagrams, e.g. data flow or conceptual models as well. The report must accompany the data on the flash drive or other device, and one hard copy of the report must be provided on request. The report must be signed off and must have space for the requestor to sign as proof of acceptance.


For further compliance please refer to the Eskom Standard for Thermal Survey Mapping, Unique Identifier, 240-150755574.  

Constraints on how the Consultant Provides the Services.


Management meetings


The conditions of contract (e.g. Clause 15.2) and other sections of this Scope may require that a meeting be held.  However the intention of all NEC contracts is that the Parties and their agents use the techniques of partnering to manage the contract by holding meetings designed to pro actively and jointly manage the administration of the contract with the objective of minimising the adverse effects of risks and surprises for both Parties.


Depending on the size and complexity of the services, it is probably beneficial for the Employer’s Agent to hold a weekly risk register meeting (Clause 15.2).  This could be used to discuss compensation events, subconsulting, overall co-ordination and other matters of a general nature.  Separate meetings for specialist activities such as programming and activities of a technical nature may also be warranted.


Describe here the general meetings and their purpose. Provide particulars of approximate times, days, location, and attendance requirements, stipulating that attendees shall have the necessary delegated authority to make decisions in respect of matters discussed at such meetings.  The following text could be used as a model for this section:


Regular meetings of a general nature may be convened and chaired by the Employer’s Agent as follows:


		Title and purpose

		Approximate time & interval

		Location

		Attendance by:



		Risk register and compensation events

		Weekly on ________ at ___

		[●]

		[●]



		Overall contract progress and feedback

		Monthly on _____ at ___

		[●]

		Employer’s Agent , Consultant and [●]__



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		





Meetings of a specialist nature may be convened as specified elsewhere in this Scope or if not so specified by persons and at times and locations to suit the Parties, the nature and the progress of the services.  Records of these meetings shall be submitted to the Employer’s Agent by the person convening the meeting within five days of the meeting.  


All meetings shall be recorded using minutes or a register prepared and circulated by the person who convened the meeting.   Such minutes or register shall not be used for the purpose of confirming actions or instructions under the contract as these shall be done separately by the person identified in the conditions of contract to carry out such actions or instructions.  


Consultant’s key persons

State any additional constraining requirements on Consultant’s key persons over and above those already stated in clause 22.1 or in the Contract Data.  Such as need to notify contact details, leave and mentoring requirements where applicable.  This section could be used to solicit an organogramme from the Consultant showing his people and their lines of authority / communication.  This would be essential if the Consultant is a Joint Venture. 


Provision of bonds and guarantees


The form in which a bond or guarantee required by the conditions of contract (if any) is to be provided by the Consultant is given in Part 1 Agreements and Contract Data, document C1.3, Sureties.  


The Employer may withhold payment of amounts due to the Consultant until the bond or guarantee required in terms of this contract has been received and accepted by the person notified to the Consultant by the Employer’s Agent to receive and accept such bond or guarantee.  Such withholding of payment due to the Consultant does not affect the Employer’s right to termination stated in this contract. 


Documentation control and retention


Retention of documents


all documentation related to this contract must be retained for a 5 year period.


Invoicing and payment


The following details shall be shown on or attached to each Invoice to show how the amount due has been assessed:


The Consultant shall address the tax invoice to Eskom Holdings SOC Limited and include on it the following information:


Name and address of the Consultant and the Employer;

The contract number and title;


Consultant’s VAT registration number;


The Employer’s VAT registration number 4740101508;


Total amount invoiced excluding VAT, the VAT and the invoiced amount including VAT;


Date of the invoice


Purchase Order number


Goods Receipt Number


Description of the services and quantities


Inclusions in the programme


First read clause 31.2 and then include here any matters regarding the order and timing of the work of the Employer and Others which the Consultant is take account of in his programme.  Also describe any information other than that already requested in clause 31.2 which the Consultant is to show on each programme he submits for acceptance.


Quality management


System requirements


Clause 40.1 requires that the Consultant operate a quality management system as stated in the Scope.  Include your requirements here 


Information in the quality plan


Clause 40.2 requires that the Consultant provide a quality policy statement and quality plan which complies with requirements stated in the Scope.  Include your requirements here 


Transfer of rights if Option X 9 applies


There are no exceptions.  All rights and ownership will transfer to the Employer upon acceptance and handover of the material with no cost implications apart from the cost of developing the material.


Management of work done by Task Order


Only use this heading if main Option G applies to this contract.  


Please read Option G before drafting requirements here as much of the procedure for the use of Task Orders is already provided in Option G. For example clause 55.1 specifies what a Task Order should include. 


Information included here could be:



That Task Orders will be prepared in the format stated in an Annexure attached to the Scope



What the basis or formula will be for calculation of delay damages for a Task Order (if required).



How expenses for a Task will be assessed and managed.



(etc)


Health and safety


Clause 25.4 states that the Consultant acts in accordance with the health and safety requirements stated in the Scope.  It is suggested that this part of the Scope address how the Consultant acts when doing his services.  These requirements may be no more than just complying with the law.  However if the Consultant is required to work on Eskom premises, then whatever requirements which personnel working in those premises need to comply with should be included here or referred to in an Annexure. 


If when doing his services the Consultant is required to carry out a design which needs to take account of certain health and safety criteria, then this should be included in the specification of that design service stated elsewhere in the Scope.  A draft for this section could start as follows: 


The Consultant shall at all times comply with the health and safety requirements prescribed by law as they may apply to the services.  


[If the Consultant may be required to work on Eskom premises, such as a power station, where health and safety requirements additional to those prescribed by law apply, specify these here or state, 


The Consultant shall comply with the health and safety requirements contained in Annexure ___________ to this Scope.]


Procurement


BBBEE and preferencing scheme


Specify constraints which Consultant must comply with after contract award in regard to any Broad Based Black Economic Empowerment (B-BBEE) or preferencing scheme measures.


Other constraints


Delete if not required or state any other constraints that may be applicable to people employed by the Consultant and change the heading to suit the subject matter.


Preferred subconsultants


PSC3 does not make use of nominated subconsultants but the Employer may list which subconsultants or suppliers the Consultant is required to enter into subcontracts with.  This is usually only required where very specialist services need to be obtained from a particular supplier or group of suppliers in order to comply with operational standards.


Subcontract documentation, and assessment of subcontract tenders


Specify any constraints on how the Consultant is to prepare subcontract documentation, whether use of the NEC3 system is compulsory or not (compulsory is recommended) and how subcontract tenders are to be issued, received, assessed (using a joint report?) and awarded.


Limitations on subcontracting


The Employer may require that the Consultant must subcontract certain specialised work, or that the Consultant shall not subcontract more than a specified proportion of the whole of the contract.  


Working on the Employer’s property


This part of the Scope addresses constraints, facilities, services and rules applicable to the Consultant whilst he is doing work on the Employer’s property.   Delete this section if not applicable.


Employer’s entry and security control, permits, and site regulations


Sites such as Koeberg Nuclear Power Station have very strict entrance requirements which tendering consultants need to allow for in their prices, and the Consultant has to comply with.  State these or similar requirements here.  In addition to the above there may be other restrictions once on the site.


People restrictions, hours of work, conduct and records

Restrictions and hours of work may apply on some sites.  It is very important that the Consultant keeps records of his people working on the Employer’s property, including those of his Subconsultants.  State that the Employer’s Agent shall have access to these records at any time.  These records may be needed when assessing compensation events.


Cooperating with and obtaining acceptance of Others


N/A

Things provided by the Employer


Eskom the Employer will provide:


· Access to facilities as and when required


· Eskom infrastructure data


· Results of previous scans

Cataloguing requirements by the Consultant

State whether cataloguing is applicable, if it is, reference the requirements for cataloguing that need to be satisfied by the Consultant (consult Procurement Instruction Number 1 of 2018 – Incorporating Cataloguing into the Procurement Environment, Unique Identifier 240-1289988974).

List of drawings


Drawings issued by the Employer

N/A

� Available from Engineering Contract Strategies Tel 011 803 3008 Fax 011 803 3009 and � HYPERLINK "http://www.ecs.co.za" �www.ecs.co.za� 
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HD Surveying activity list and Rates

		Item

		DESCRIPTION

		UNIT

		Rates



		1

		Site Establishment 

		

		



		1.1

		Travelling to submit safety file

		KM

		



		1.2

		Health & Safety file, Inductions

		Hour

		



		

		Survey team  

		

		



		2.2

		Professional Resource

		Hour

		



		2.3

		Technologist

		Hour

		



		2.4

		Technician

		Hour

		



		2.5

		Survey Assistance

		Hour

		



		3

		Equipment

		

		



		3.1

		Survey Equipment

		Hour

		



		5

		Production of Drawings and reports

		

		



		5.1

		Professional Resource

		Hour

		



		5.2

		Technologist

		Hour

		



		5.3

		Technician

		Hour

		



		6

		Travelling and accommodation

		

		



		

		Travelling

		km

		



		

		Accommodation (3 star)(As per Quote)

		night







Notes:

· All prices should exclude VAT.

· Prices will be fixed and firm for the first 12 months then the applicable escalation indices will be used thereafter.
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